UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
Community Development Committee Meeting

July 21, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.
AGENDA ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

INSTRUCTIONS TO JOIN:
Go to Zoom.us. Click “Join a Meeting” Webinar ID: 917 5771 7982 Password: 182130
Join by Phone: Dial 1-929-205-6099 Webinar ID: 917 5771 7982 Password: 182130

**Residents requiring special accommodations:
please call the Township during normal business hours at 215-659-3100 x1058 or x1057**

Community Development Committee Members: Commissioner and Committee Chair Demond Mullen,
Commissioner and Board President, Kip McFatridge and Commissioner Nicholas Scull; Township Staff Committee
Members: Paul E. Purtell, Director of Code Enforcement and David Elsier, Director of Public Works.

I Moment of Silent Meditation
II. Pledge of Allegiance

111. Call to Order

IV. Announcements
V. Roll Call
VI Presentation

VII. Public Comments — Non-Agenda Items Only
VIII. Approval of Minutes — June 9, 2025 (attachment)

IX. Land Development/Subdivision
A. Land Development Application —2405-2425 Maryland Road (attachments).

X. New Business:
A. Upper Moreland-Hatboro Joint Sewer Authority Building Permit Fee Waiver Request for their
Pump Station. (attachment)
B. Consider the cancellation of the August 18, 2025 Community Development Committee Meeting.

XI. Old Business
XII. Redevelopment

XIII. Acceptance and Approval of the following monthly reports (attachments)
Code Enforcement Department Reports

Public Works Department Report and Recycling Report

Engineer’s Report and Landscape Architect’s Report

Traffic Engineer’s Report

Environmental Advisory Council

Historical Commission

mEHOOW >

XIV. Other
XV. Commissioner Comments

XVI. Adjournment



UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
Community Development Committee
June 9, 2025 - Meeting Minutes

Community Development Committee Members - Commissioner and Committee Chair Demond Mullen,
Commissioner and Board President Kip McFatridge, and Commissioner Nicholas Scull. Township Staff
Committee Members: Paul E. Purtell, Director of Code Enforcement and David Elsier, Director of Public
Works.

L Call to Order - The meeting was called to order by Commissioner and Committee Chair Mullen.

1I. Roll Call: Commissioner and Committee Chair Mullen, Commissioners McFatridge and Scull,
Mr. Elsier, and Robert Rosser, Code Enforcement Officer, in the absence of Mr. Purtell. Also
present: James Hersh, Gilmore & Associates, Patrick T. Stasio, Township Manager, and Alex
Baumler, Township Solicitor.

III.  Announcements/Presentations — Nothing to report.

IV.  Public Comments — Non-Agenda Items Only:
Dr. Susan Worth-LaManna, resident of Ward 2, stated that the Pride Flag was raised at the
Montgomery County Court House Annex on June 1. She requested that the Commissioners be
polled to raise the Pride Flag at the Township Building on June 28" in memory of the anniversary
of Stonewall and the anniversary of the first time the flag was raised at the Township Building in
2020.
e The Committee reiterated that only the Commissioners can decide whether to raise the flag.

V. Approval of Minutes — May 12, 2025:
The Committee unanimously approved the minutes as submitted.

VI.  Land Development/Subdivision:
A. Waiver Request for Land Development - Huntingdon Valley Country Club —2295 Country Club
Drive
= Robert Jordan, Woodrow & Associates, Inc., discussed a waiver of Land Development in
order to reconstruct the kiddie pool, add a new 2,000 square foot building for locker rooms
and fitness area along with a new patio and walkways.
e The Committee recommends the Board of Commissioners approve a resolution at the July
7,2025 Regular Meeting. A stormwater management agreement will also be prepared.

VII. New Business:
A. Waiver request from 300 feet separation from an amusement device in a residential district -
3250 East County Line Road:
e The Committee announced that this item has been moved for discussion to the July 14, 2025
Community Development Committee Meeting.
B. Right-Of-Way Encroachment Variance Request — 162 Greyhorse Road:
= Joe, a resident of Greyhorse Road, explained a variance request for a 6-foot fence currently
on the property, which is in violation of the required distance of 10-feet from the Right-Of-
Way and a maximum height of 4-feet.
= The Committee explained encroachment on the Right-Of-Way that includes potential
interference with gas lines, water lines, sewers, the area that the Township maintains, and
Zoning Hearing Board variance requirements.



VIIL.

IX.

UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
Community Development Committee
June 9, 2025 - Meeting Minutes

= Mr. Elsier commented concern about snow removal and potential fence damage.

= Commissioner Cheryl Lockard commented about the fence contractor, responsibility for a
permit and Code requirements.

e The Committee denied the request and recommends that the resident contact Code
Enforcement for scheduling on the Zoning Hearing Board Meeting.

= Dr. Worth-LaManna suggested that the Township establish better communication with
residents and suggested to revise the website.

e The Committee reminded residents to contact Code Enforcement, found on the website and
in the Township’s newsletter.

Old Business:

A.

3320 Davisville Road Lot Line Rezoning;:

= Marty Eustace of Eustace Engineering reiterated items discussed at the May 12, 2025
Community Development Committee Meeting. The YMCA’s overall development was
rezoned from residential R2 to RC. Veniamin Voshchilo, owner of 3320 and 3330 Davisville
Road, would like to consolidate and rezone 3320 Davisville Road back to the original R2,
which would be compliant with his property’s holdings.

= Mr. Voshchilo, appealed to the Committee for consideration and to grant his request.

= Sandra Richmond, resident of Ward 3, agreed with the Committee, read a statement about
presumption of validity in Pennsylvania, and noted that RC is Recreational Conservation.

e The Committee denies recommendation to the Board of Commissioners at the July 7, 2025
Regular Meeting.

Commissioner Cheryl Lockard asked for an update on the apartment rental inspection program

and the potential for succession planning. Mr. Baumler commented that the Committee did not

move forward and there are costs involved. Mr. Stasio will follow up with Mr. Purtell.

e The Committee will continue a discussion at a future Community Development Committee
Meeting.

Redevelopment — Nothing to report.

Acceptance and Approval of the following monthly reports:

A.

B

Code Enforcement Department Report — Included in meeting materials and nothing further to

add to the report.

Public Works Department Report and Recycling Report:

- Paving should be finished by the end of June. Mr. Elsier will meet with J.D. Morrissey to
discuss milling specifics and begin work, which should take approximately two weeks.

= Noted that new trash truck cabs are built, in Mexico, will take two weeks to arrive in Georgia
where the bodies will be built in approximately 180-200 days. Estimated delivery is March
2026.

Township Engineer and Landscape Architect Report:

= The Committee asked for an update on the Federal Reality Willow Grove Shopping Center.
Mr. Hersh shared that Gilmore & Associates are reviewing the probable cost. Mr. Baumler
explained that agreements are ready for signatures, noted that Federal Reality requested 48-
50 months for construction lead time, awaiting the updated costs, and the permit phase will
follow shortly.

Traffic Engineer’s Report — Included in meeting materials and nothing further to discuss.

2-



XI.

XIIL.

XIII.

XVI.

UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
Community Development Committee
June 9, 2025 - Meeting Minutes

E. Environmental Advisory Council (EAC) — Dr. Lynnette Saunders, Chair, discussed the
following:

Pollinator Garden at Masons Mill Park was mulched, weeded and plants added this past

Saturday.

Seeking funds to complete the decaling of the Township’s storm drain covers, instead of

using stencils. Labeling assists with MS4 compliance.

e The Committee directed Dr. Saunders to contact Mr. Stasio and Mr. Elsier and inform
the Committee.

Requested to install Martin Houses in the wet meadow at Pileggi Park.

Alissa Wykes is highly recommended to fill the vacancy on the Council left by Sean Hopkins

for the remainder of a three-year term that will expire on January 2, 2026.

e The Committee recommends Ms. Wykes to the Finance & Administrative Committee at
the June 16, 2025 Meeting.

F. Upper Moreland Historical Commission — Dr. Sue Worth-LaManna, Chair, discussed the
following:

Dr. Rebecca Berman is highly recommended to fill the vacancy on the Commission left by

John Behan for the remainder of a three-year term that will expire on December 31, 2026.

e The Committee recommends Dr. Berman to the Finance & Administrative Committee at
the June 16, 2025 Meeting.

Work continues on the 250" Celebration project, photographing homes from the

Revolutionary War period.

Dr. Susan Elliot, Superintendent of Upper Moreland School District, has contacted Jackie

Cherepinsky to coordinate a leadership scavenger hunt in the Township this summer. The

Historical Association is also invited to join the event.

Visitor Comments — Nothing to report.

Other — Nothing to report.

Commissioner Comments — Nothing to report.

Adjournment - There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Kathleen Kristire.



COMMISSIONERS

KIP McFATRIDGE

President
CHERYL LOCKARD

Vice President
ANTHONY BENVENUTTI
DEMOND MULLEN
BENJAMIN W. OLSZEWSKI
NICHOLAS 0. SCULL
CHARLES M. WHITING

TownNsHIP of UPPER MORELAND

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215
Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363 OFFICIALS
PATRICK T. STASIO
Township Manager
JOHN D. BATES
Assistant Township Manager/
Director of Finance
ALEX H. LEVY
Township Treasurer
SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.
Township Solicitor

LOWNSHIY

Agenda Summary

Community Development Committee — July 21, 2025

Agenda Item:
Prepared By:

Attachments:

Background/Analysis:

Fiscal Impact/Source:

Alternatives:

Recommendation:

2405-2425 Maryland Road LD Application
Paul E. Purtell, Director of Code Enforcement
Application, plans and waiver list

The applicant for the properties, 2405-2425 Maryland Road Property
Owner, LLC, have submitted land development plans for construction of a
new, 4-story apartment complex adjacent to their existing complex.
Applicant proposes to construct 53 one-&two-bedroom units and associated
site improvements. Applicant received Conditional Use approval from the
Board of Commissioners for construction of the apartment building.

Earned income/real estate tax and construction permit fees.
N/A

Consider the application and selected waiver requests from the SALDO and
move for action by the full Board.

Equal Opportunity Employer
VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org



Upper Moreland Township
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF PLAN

Submission date:_4/25/2025 Application number

To the Board of Commissioners of Upper Moreland Township:

The undersigned hereby makes application for approval of a plan type as indicated
below, under the provisions of the Code of Upper Moreland Township, Chapter 300, Subdivision
and Land Development, and any supplements and amendments thereto.

S[ﬁ)natu of Applicant Sighature of Land Owner

yland Road Property Owner, LLC 2405 Maryland Road Property Owner, LLC
2425 Maryland Road Property Owner, LLC 25 Maryland Road Property Owner, LLC
Title #f Plan Submitted:_2425 Maryland Road

A Plan Type:

___Minor Subdivision ___Minor Land Development

___ Preliminary Major Subdivision ___Preliminary Major Land Development
____Final Major Subdivision ___Final Major Land Development
X_Preliminary Major SD&LD x__Final Major SD&LD

B. Plan Identification

Plan Dated:;__4/23/2025 Engineer:_ Langan Engineering

Plan Proposes: Brief narrative of the proposed activity. Commercial/Industrial/Institutional
applications to include building square footage and specific uses; Residential applications to
include number of lots and amount of dwelling unit types:

Plan proposes the construction of a new apartment building containing 53 one and two

bedroom residential units and related improvements on property currently identified as
2425 Maryland Road. The property will be consolidated with 2405 Maryland Road to
become part of the Willow Pointe Apartments development.

C: Property Identification:
Address/Location_ 2405 and 2425 Maryland Road

(Continued on next page)



59-00-12322-00-3

D, Applicant ldentification:

2425 Maryland Road Property Owner, LLC

Applicant; 2405 Maryland Road Property Owner, LLC

46C
TPN: 59-00-12313-00-3 Block# 46Cc  Unit#

020
024

Address: 515 Marin Blvd. Jersey City, NJ 07302

’ cfairfield@thekregroup.com
Phone: 701-733-8100 Email (required): nchrismer@thekregroup.com

Land Owner:  SAME AS ABOVE

Address;
Phone: Email (required):
Engineer:_|angan Engineering (Brian Conlon, P.E)

Address: 1818 Market Street, Suite 3300, Philadelphia, PA 19103

Phone;_215-845-8913 Email (required); beonlon@langan.com

Attorney:__ Andrew R. Freimuth, Esquire (Wisler Pearlstine LLC)

460 Norristown Road, Suite 110, Blue Bell, PA 19422

Address:
Phone:_610-834-3472 Email (required)__afreimuth@wispearl.com
Office Use Only
Fees received from applicant: Application fee: $400.00
Review Escrow: 2500.00
Total: $2900.00
Fees acknowledged and application accepted as complete:
Cltla Wagges 4/28/25
vv

Staff signature

Date



LA NEA N Technical Excellence
Practical Experience
Client Responsiveness
15 July 2025

Mr. Paul Purtell

Upper Moreland Township
117 Park Avenue

Willow Grove, PA 19090

RE: 2425 Maryland Road
Preliminary and Final Land Development
Upper Moreland Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
Langan Project No.: 220180701

Dear Paul:

To accompany our Land Development Application for the above-reference project, the applicant
respectfully requests the following waivers from the Township Ordinances:

- A waiver is requested from section 300-17.d to permit less than 20 feet separation between
the outside wall of a residential building and the curb the parking area. This waiver was
previously granted and is consistent with the existing Willow Pointe site. In addition, the
site provides for sufficient area for sidewalk and building access.

- A waiver is requested from section 300-19 & 295-3.b(1) to install curb with a 6-inch reveal in-
lieu of 8-inch reveal. Curbing with 6 inches reveal is standard for this type of development.

- A waiver is requested from section 300-43.d(1)(d) to permit less than a minimum of 1 shade
tree in each 300 sf planting island. This waiver was previously granted and is consistent with
the existing Willow Pointe site.

- A waiver is requested from section 300-43.d(2)(c) to permit more than 6 parking spaces in a
row without a 15 foot wide landscaped island. This waiver was previously granted and is
consistent with the existing Willow Pointe site. The plan calls for the integration of the new
building with the existing development. Extensive landscaping is proposed where
practicable and we believe the proposed parking aisles remain consistent with the proposed
use.

- A waiver is requested from section 300-45.b to permit less replacement trees for the
heritage tree damage, removal, or destroyed. With the proposed layout and existing
conditions, there is no room on site to accommodate an additional 15 shade trees but we do
have extensive landscaping proposed where practicable.

- A waiver is requested from section 287-18.y(6) to permit a 15" storm pipe when a 18"
minimum is required. Based upon the hydrologic calculations for the proposed system, 15-
inch pipe size is adequate for the conveyance.

1818 Market Street, Suite 3300 Philadelphia, PA 19103 T: 215.845.8900 F: 215.845.8901 www.langan.com

New Jersey « New York « Connecticut  Pennsylvania » Washington, DC « Virginia » West Virginia « Ohio « Florida » Texas « Arizona « California
Abu Dhabi + Athens « Doha « Dubai « London ¢ Panama



Preliminary and Final Land Development 15 July 2025
Upper Moreland Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania Page 2 of 2
Langan Project No.: 220180701

If you or any of your professionals should have any questions or require additional information, please
do not hesitate to contact me at (215) 845-8900.

Sincerely,
Langan Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc.

B

Brian M. Conlon, PE, LEED AP
Associate Principal

ce: KRE team

\langan.com\data\PH\data7\220180701\Project Data\Correspondence\Letters\2025.07.15 - Township Resubmission Waiver List.docx

LANGAN



e

|
I
11

BB
| [==l

i H
r|'1lIII|||'|—[|[|_ T
_ FTF‘T‘—_[T"ll_l"T‘—_‘]!

B B ) | i & am Lﬁr{ri 18 ‘D‘

- S S y
0 0 8

aalalse 55| o i e = H

— T T

i - : A v v :‘;; v : v
' — i v i » i i ' . v
L * Soian | ol s Bh ¥ ra STy T S i AT ey o ity afais . S PUIRR  SITE L, *.‘_ B i pdd by R e oo it A Pl " S L A A s Nt A
r iy RN ot 2 NG SOrs gl . ey SRS b el WESSE Ll SN s ARty e 2t RS e s e f3. s . R e S L s
.

FRONT ELEVATION
Scale: 1" = 8'-0"

Fiber Cement Smooth Panel
Hardie - Arctic White

5” Vinyl Siding
Certainteed - Natural Clay

)

5” Vinyl Siding
Certainteed - Pacific Blue

Asphalt Shingles

=== Il == ===

“Cedar” Shingle Vinyl Siding
Certainteed - Arctic White

—

M
A
T
=
R
I
A
L
K
E
Y

Adhered Stone Veneer
Stonecraft - Heritage

CMU w/ Synthetic Stucco System
BASF Masterseal 584

]

S8
= ,al’"“ ;
i ' SI DE E LEVATION The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant
to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and
-__ Scale: 1" = 8'-0" general materials of the proposed building.
32ft ©2024 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.
_pp ’ urban design architecture
Project Number: 24010
Clien’F: KRE Group 700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
Drawing Number: 1 of 7 www.bartonpartners.com | t:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com

Date: 2025.04.23



E_D_
RESIDENTIAL
FLOCR 4
%
o)
o
— -C)
é ety
= RESIDENTIAL
o FLOOR 3
Q
O
F\ -
X
o)
iy
-9_ T
RESIDENTIAL - T
FLOOR 2 n
=
; = HH|H-
P~
£ E
RESIDENTIAL
ELOOR
=Q
; oo (=a)|=E
GROUND FLOOR
(AMENITY SPACE)
Scale: 1" = 8'-0"

32ft

AN

—
|-
|

I

| 'IT“T'*’

T ]ll_

i i
Ll ' UHU

T T 2
1
T

o ] e |

HI

HH

H

H

HH

.hgi*

H

| HHH'LU%JWWUJJJQHW

]

f
A

SIDE ELEVATION

Scale: 1" =

8|_Oll

Fiber Cement Smooth Panel
Hardie - Arctic White

5” Vinyl Siding
Certainteed - Natural Clay

5” Vinyl Siding
Certainteed - Pacific Blue

Asphalt Shingles

“Cedar” Shingle Vinyl Siding
Certainteed - Arctic White

<MX rr—Am-Hrs

Adhered Stone Veneer
Stonecraft - Heritage

CMU w/ Synthetic Stucco System
BASF Masterseal 584

The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant
to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and
general materials of the proposed building.

©2024 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

2425 Maryland Road
Upper Moreland, PA

Project Number: 24010
Client: KRE Group
Drawing Number: 2 of 7
Date: 2025.04.23

BARTONPARTNERS

urban design architecture

700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
www.bartonpartners.com | t:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com



(5I_0" 220!_0”

78'-0"
73!_0"

------------ ‘ " |
‘="_} ‘="_l ------

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

| | — ] n
Scale: 1" =8'-0 I | .
The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant

to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and
-__ general materials of the proposed building.

2425 Maryland Road e .
Upper Moreland, PA BARTONPARTNERS

_ urban design + architecture
Project Number: 24010

Client: KRE Group 700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401

Drawing Number: 3 of 7 www.bartonpartners.com | t:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com
Date: 2025.04.23




STAIR #2

CORRIDOR

1-BEDROOM UNIT 1-BEDROOM UNIT 1-BEDROOM UNIT 1-BEDROOM UNIT
764 SF 716 SF 716 SF

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

Scale: 1" = 8'-0"

/V The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant
to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and

-__ general materials of the proposed building.

32ft ©2024 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

2425M3W|a"dR°ad BARTONPARTNERS

UpperMorelandv PA urban design + architecture

Project Number: 24010
Client: KRE Group
Drawing Number: 4 of 7
Date: 2025.04.23

700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
www.bartonpartners.com | 1:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com



CORRIDOR

1-BEDROOM UNIT 1-BEDROOM UNIT 1-BEDROOM UNIT 1-BEDROOM UNIT 1-BEDROOM UNIT 1-BEDROOM UNIT
716 SF 716 SF 764 SF 764 SF 716 SF 716 SF

TYPICAL FLOOR PLAN

Scale: 1" = 8'-0"

16

/V The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant
to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and
general materials of the proposed building.

32ft ©2024 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

2425 Maryland Road
Upper Moreland, PA

Project Number: 24010
Client: KRE Group
Drawing Number: 5 of 7
Date: 2025.04.23

BARTONPARTNERS

urban design + architecture

700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
www.bartonpartners.com | 1:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com



2- BEDROOM 2- BEDROOM 2- BEDROOM 2- BEDROOM
LOFT UNIT LOFT UNIT LOFT UNIT LOFT UNIT
|

CORRIDOR

1- BEDROOM 1- BEDROOM 1- BEDROOM 1- BEDROOM 1- BEDROOM 1- BEDROOM 2- BEDROOM
LOFT UNIT LOFT UNIT LOFT UNIT LOFT UNIT LOFT UNIT LOFT UNIT LOFT UNIT

1- BEDROOM S — — — — —
716 SF 764 SF 764 SF 716 SF 716 SF

LOFT UNIT U SIE

FIFTH FLOOR LOFT PLAN

Scale: 1" = 8'-0" N . | | |
The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant
to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and

- _ general materials of the proposed building.
32ft ©2024 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

2425 Maryland Road
Upper Moreland, PA B lﬁbEanE)S iI;In I:>+A aﬁc-lr: i !\el ch rRe .

Project Number: 24010
Client: KRE Group
Drawing Number: 6 of 7
Date: 2025.04.23

700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
www.bartonpartners.com | 1:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com



] LI
OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO
BELOW BELOW BELOW BELOW BELOW BELOW
OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO OSE'L\'OW OQEL“OTV?
BELOW BELOW — BELOW BELOW L
LOFT LOFT LOFT LOFT LOFT LOFT
- - — — OPEN TO
OPEN TO BELOW
BELOW
ATTIC | CATWALK
OPEN TO
_ _ _ BELOW
il Iy [ ]
LOFT LOFT LOFT LOFT LOFT LOFT LOFT LOFT
OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO
BELOW BELOW BELOW BELOW BELOW BELOW
| | | |
OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO OPEN TO
BELOW BELOW BELOW BELOW BELOW BELOW BELOW BELOW

ROOF / MEZZANINE PLAN
Scale: 1" = 8'-0" A
e

The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant
to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and
! ; general materials of the proposed building.
16 32ft

©2024 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

BAHTDNPARTNERS

urban design architecture

2425 Maryland Road
Upper Moreland, PA

Project Number: 24010
Client: KRE Group
Drawing Number: 7 of 7

700 East Main Street,
Date: 2025.04.23

www.bartonpartners.com |

Suite 301,
t:610.930.2800 |

Norristown, Pa 19401
e.design@bartonpartners.com



LOT CONSOLIDATION AND
PRELIMINARY AND FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN
FOR

2425 MARYLAND ROAD
SITUATED IN:
UPPER MORELAND
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

AU | SRAWING | orawmvG TmLE ORGINALDATE |  REVISION DATE
L% 1 GHoO1 | COVER SHEET 23 APRIL 2025 -
b 2 G101 | TAX MAP, ZONING MAP AND ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER LIST 23 APRIL 2025 -
L 3 G102 | EISTING AERIAL 23 APRIL 2025 -
T 4 LP-100 | TREE SURVEY AND REMOVAL PLAN 23 APRIL 2025 -
5 VT-101 | BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 19 MARCH 2025 -
6 VS-101 | LOT CONSOUDATION PLAN 19 MARCH 2025 -
" 7 CD-101 | SITE DEMOUTION PLAN 23 APRIL 2025 -
L] G100 | MASTER SITE PLAN 23 APRIL 2025 -
9’ CS-101 | SITE CONSTRUCTION PLAN 23 APRIL 2025 -
2 10 CS301 | PAVEMENT & VEHICLE CIRCULATION PLAN 23 APRIL 2025 -
& WMt n CS501 [ SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 23 APRIL 2025 -
%, e " and T 12 CG-100 | GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN 23 APRIL 2025 -
4 ot sinnyhan 19 = 13 CG201 | STORM SEWER PROFILES zuml.:ss -
o ) " ccso1 DETALS | 23 APRIL -
13 CGsa2 DETALS It 23 APRIL 2025 -
16 cGsa3 DETAILS It 23 APRIL 2025 -
7 CE101 | SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - STAGE | 23 APRIL 2025 -
Rl CE102 | SO EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - STAGE Il 23 APRIL 2025 -
19 C5301 | SORL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES 23 APRIL 2025 -
20 CE502 | SO’ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DETAILS 23 APRIL 2025 -
21 CU-100  |UTILITY PLAN 23 APRIL 2025 -
2 CU201  |SANITARY SEWER PROFILES 23 APRIL 2025 -
Buchler pAJ CUS01  |SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES & DETAILS 23 APRIL 2025 -
Parv. 24 CUS02  (WATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES & DETAILS 23 APRIL 2025 -
25 L1101  |LIGHTING PLAN 23 APRIL 2025 -
26 UGHTING NOTES AND DETAILS 23 APRIL 2025 -
TOWNSHIP APN: 59-00-12313-00-3
& AS PART OF PARCEL L
|1 LOT AREA = 1.65
- ZONING DISTRICT: LIMITED INDUSTRIAL (0
3 15020
%
»u
b MmO,
G - CIVIL ENGINEER:
LANGAN SITE MAP
1%200" 1810 Markd e, G 3300 Padelin, PA 19103 %100
TGRS F2EMLID! e Mrgengem
Cemt, e, et U e, DP SGENERALSTENOTES
e e Ui, S e e e, 8P e o ST T ACT 287 AS AMENDED
Uryms Ergiewtog e vierenia ue o e CMRALT B R ALY SOCE O WA L R T 15 THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIRUTY TO COMPLY
Lol FeTATND T MRS, S, e MTARG REELMTD o BTROm L et (3) oo DAs ANeLss CTWSE
g e o
COMMONWEALTH OF POINSTLVANA & il R e T T e s e okl i
£ e conuicror B KT e BT 8 . e cormcron sl e e oo o
coouTy oF wowToougyy; o serone ut. S Ries AE it e e e v
___m__ 1 e L 2 s SRR 5
SUSCUEET X NOTARY PUBL GF THE COMMORWEALT 0F vocvo— APPLICANT / OWNER: SRt S s S i, rins PaUSGni A e
oW o UE T3 5 T PERION WS KA 15 PROCESSED AND REVEVED. A REPORT HAS 00N e e e o S e L
e L ons DT B e sy et AT P 2405 Maryland Road Property Owner LLC, T e oo s b e T ey P =
Py APPROVAL OF COMMISTION N ACCORDANCE MTH THE MUNGPALTIES : T e s e e R g TR
HAS DCIN OOTAINID AND IS ENDORTSLD THIRLON; AND THAT PPLANNING CODC. t mi 1 HH Pty w-u;- aoormomaL = "wu:"m AT o gpiaac) by
HE DESRES THE FOREGOING PLAN BE RECORDED ACCORDING TO LAN. i a Pennsylvania Limited Liability Company St s on Mol e Gn S 1 v o, (@) ssacstat () wiedisr
. 4 :
WITNESS. MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL. THE DAY AND YEAR AFORESAD. C/O Christopher Fairfield KRE Group D T, SR T 7 e AT ATROT T 30w B0
(SIGNATURE. OF OWNIR) Nowmy pume TOR THE DIRECTOR 515 Marin Boulevard Bl B b A e & R S o B (2138303100 Tl ROVE b 19000
: e e e e T
MONGTCOMERY COUNTY PLANNNG COMMSSION Jersey City, NJ 07302 OERCD DrTEROILY DAk WD G 3 DRTD On T PR
it sATE T v 1 e VTR (w4 wosmey
BV UARC PORSTLYANA GNP 1T MANAER PHONE: (908) 725-8100 i e i e AT P ot
AT e cTnAcrin B, ey v, R oo o
APPROVAL NOTATION BY THE TOWNSHIP SHALL BE AS. O ST e CONmALT DOBMENT T COSTOCT aor T -
o AR (NGRS OF LPPER S S5 2425 Maryland Road Property Owner LLC LT b o o B i MARBUTEY et 5P B o D
P i om0 OF COMCONRS OF Y R 0 DRI b BTGy 3 T FORAT 57 Ao M PRGN O COSTRTO.
NAVESURRY XU eET i = a Pennsylvania Limited Liability Company & T e e TS TS 40 MG ComuE SeORGT
S pResoon A ! I oo, T BTN 40, SR SRR S
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF COUMISSIONERS OF UPPER WORELAND PRESDENT C/O Christopher Fairfield KRE Group J
o TS o o O o s O U X : levard
-y i 1515 M?:nz; Blgju o%oz
ersey Cif PPER. TOWNSHP,
e oo i k
TSI SECRETARY PHONE: (908) 725-8100 CONSIDERED PART OF THE FINAL RECORD
e z PLAN AS IF RECORDED WITH SAME. o Mo
e ——
RECOROED I THE OFFICE OF RECORDER OF DEEDS OF MONTGOMERY
COONTY. NORRISTow, POMELVANA M PLAN GO0 e
SRR FEAe s GI-001
REFER TO THE LANDSCAPE PLANS
PREPARED BY MELILLO BAUER CARMAN)|
SHEET 1 OF 26

T Tt ST DTRG0 SO A1) G ATATITS T 1C 2T Ui merite S e Lonon i Leras GH




uuvs,uv4|

Froject o, 220180701

s ———

2\
>

4

ol

T OO, _GETT
- | S
L LU L L R L L L

/ QUL L

=

o

|

\\
[

% == e - o
e e PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE I-276
FEVNSYLVANAI:“ RNPI”E' 276 (LMITED ACCESS HIGHWAY)
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN _PROPOSED SITE PLAN
SCALE 1* = 80" SCALL 1" = 80"

Date | Description No.

Revislona

TAX MAP D' PARCEL 1D PROPERTY LOCATION OWNER'S NAME & ADDRESS
'39046C029 | 59-00-03000-00-3 | 2301 COMPUTER AVE | FARADELLA ERNEST S & GALL L
30040C029 | 39-00-12301-00-0 | 2400 MARYLAND RD | DUXMONT MEDICAL PROPERTICS LLC
300480076 | 59-00-12316-00-0 | MARYLAND RO POINSYLYANIA. TURNPIKE. COMMISSION
300450017 | 39-00-19381-00-3 | 2290 WYANDOTTE RO | TC BENTLEY LS

3000450016 | 39-00-19354-00-9 | 2280 wraNDOTTE RO | TC DENTLEY UE

39046C018 | 59-00-12331-00-3 | 2401 MARYLAND RD | PHILADELPHIA SUBURBAN WATER COMPANY
30046C018 | 30-00-12331-00-3 | 2401 MARYLAND RD | PHIADELPHIA SUDURBAN WATER COMPANY

Signature T Date
BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PED61782

LANGAN

Longan Engineoring and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Suito 3300
Philadelphia, PA 10103

T:2158458000  F:2158458001  wwwlangan.com

30048 003 | 39-00-12319-00-0 | 2483 MARYLAND RD | MERION MILLS ASSOCIATES LP
30048€024. | 59-00-12313-00-3 | 2423 MARYLAND RO | SAMUN PROPERTIES LLC

59048002F | 39-00-03091-00-8 | 2303 COMPUTER AVE | LEGION MOMORIAL ASSOC INC
2253 COMPUTER AVE | MERION MILLS ASSOCIATES LP
50045€001 | 59-00-12263-00-6 | 2385 MARYLAND RD | MERION MILLS ASSOCIATES L

ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS LIST

Project

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD
UPPER MORELAND

| MONTCOMERY COUNTY. PENNSYLVANUA|
[Drawing Titie

TAX MAP,
ZONING MAP AND
ADJACENT PROPERTY

& &QA 2.

ZONING MAP - UPPER MORELAND TAX MAP - UPPER MORELAND OWNER LIST
MONTGOMERY COUNTY , PA MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PA BT —
SCALE 1* = 500" SCALE 1" = 200" note001
[pate |
RAH
Checked By

T T e e T e




LANBEAN

Project No. 220180701

Date Description No.

Signature Bk Date
BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEOS1782

LANGA

Langan Englnesring and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Suito 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T:2158450000  F:2158458001  wwwlangan.com

Project’

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

MORELAND

UPPER
|Mmmv COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA|
Drawing Titio

EXISTING AERIAL

Project No. Drawing No.
220100701

Dota

2 GI-102

Drawn By

RAH
Checked By
MC Shest 3 of 26

Due WU Tove R IE et Trais e Yot Lo Lok OO

CEEIre



|

- N —_— P
RIGHT-OF-WAY)
(60’ WIDE PUBLIC -
4 - E
4 17
Py .
P gamerown © H b
RJwatet™ P £
W LOCATION MAP }
2000
TREE SURVEY TABLE
TREEID SPECIES | DBH STATUS CREDITS
Y ar 70 T
2| White Ash -
3 [Black Locust BE REMOVED -
4 [Noway Maple BE REMOVED -
5 [Black Chen BE REMOVED A
(o 1 'BE REMOVED -
7 [a BE REMOVED -
8 [Black Wainut BE REMOVED -
5 |Wnite Oak 7 BE REMOVED 5
0 BE PROTECTED] 0
EH) Ty 1 BE PROTECTED| 2
- [2[Whito Ash 2
73 [American Sycamore] 30 BE PROTECTED| 4
4__[American Elm 0 O BE REMOVED -
75 [Black Locust MOVED B
16__|Black Locust Z O BE REMOVED -
77__[Bad O BE REMOVED -
E__[White Ash O BE REMOVI B
5 [Siver Maple & O BE REMOVED T
20| Whito Ash O BE REMOVED -
21 [Blac O BE REMOVED -
o [22_[Sver Magle O BE REMOVED -
23 [Box Elder O BE REMOVED =
24 rican Sycamore] 2 O BE REMOVED -
25 [Red Oak. O BE REMOVED =
26 [Siver Maple O BE REMOVED -
27 [Siver Magle BE REMOVED -
25 [Siver Magle | O BE REMOVED. 5
29 [Red Gak il | TO BE REMOVED -
30 [Req Cak BE REMOVED -
3T [Fad ITC B PROTEC 5 / FR -
32 (B [TO BE PROTECTED] 0 §
| 55 rway Maple = [ TO BE REMOVED s e 3423 ®'-29 30 11 1()-eD Date Description No.
34 rican Sycamore| o MOVED - ’
35— [White Agh = [ Toee REMOVED |- ® 33 ® 32 Revisions
36 |Red Cak BE REMOVED - 3
3 ted Oak. T B \ g @22@_31
38 [White Oak BE REMOVED. - L 14
30 way Maple 1. BE REMOVED - 3
40 [Red Cak BE REMOVED - 216
a1__[Wnite Oak a TO BE PROTECTED] 4 Y
%2 |Red Gak ) TO BE REMOVED =
o [~ Norway Haplo 10 MOVE = Signature Date.
24 [Norway Maple TO BE REMOVED < CAROLYN CAMPBELL
a5 ickory TG BE REMOVED - RLA. PA LC. NO. LAO03078
a6 i TG BE REMOVED )
47__|Eastern Red Cedar TG BE REMOVED -
28 [Eastorn Red Cedar TG BE REMOVED -
39 [Eastorn Red Codar TG BE REMOVED - o o Enansertig
50__[Eastern Red Cedar (] MOVED - i andir b LTS
51__|London Plane Troe TO BE REMOVED
Atborvitao TO BE REMOVED! 1618 Market Stroet, Suto 3300
[American Faly TOBEREMOVED |- Phiadolohis, PA 10103
= London Plans Tree TG BE REMOVED 3
|55 |London Plane Tree TO BE PROTECTED 0 T: 215,845,8000 F:2158458001  www.langan.com
[_56__[Siiver Maple 24 | GOOD | TOBE REMOVED -
[TGTAL 3-INCH CALIPER TREE CREDS| 12" Project
“SEE CODE COMPLIANCE CHART ON SHEET LP101
FOR USE OF 3-INCH CALIPER TREE CREDITS 2425 MARYLAND
45 ROAD
o @ é by UPPER MORELAND
46 ®-42 43 | MONTGOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA|
Drawing Titie
[Propect No.
220100701
Data
» 03w Drown By -
= b }
F SCALL N FIEET [Checked By R
cc Sheet 4 of 26 |E

— e T T Lot Lo T




MAP REFERENCES

. THE SURVEY 15 DASED UPON DIISTWG PHYSICAL CONDITIONS TOLAD AT THE
SUBLECT STE, AKD THE FOLLOWNG ROTERDNCD:

A PLAN DNTTTLED 2405 MARYLAND ROAD, ALTA/NSPS LAND TTLE SURVEY"
PRIPARID BY LANCAN DNGHEIRING AND DNVRONUINTAL SIRVCTS AND DATID

DIGNEDRS & SURVEYORS AND
DATED DECOMBOR 21, 2022 AND LAST REVISED 10/13/2013 (DATES AS PO
[

TITLE EXCEPTIONS

8 HoT SURVEY REATED
TR o WAT GRANTED T0 HE PALARGLAA ELECTC COMPAKY A5 M DD

500K 3109 PAGE 31, (CLECTRIC RIGHT OF WAY. LOCATED WITHIN TH LECAL

4

NF 2425 MARYL
DB 6315 PG 01301
AREA = 71,701 5F 1.646 ACRES

LEGEND OF

g

“
i

[NARN

©20066000% >

10086
H

(o-,

g !Ei
Egi E§§§
o+smEroge

i
g
i

5

!
|
i

LT EEREAT
(Al
1

FELEETEEErrerrent
i
i

PROJECT LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 1° = 2000"

B

GENERAL NOTES

»

®
[

e MOTOUN. THE PDMSYLYAMA STATE PLANC COORDNATE
mmn(mummmu—uwu—m EQUPMDT AN THE LECA

CLEVATIONS 50w ARE. RITERDACED TO THE NORTH AUDRICAN VOXTICAL DATUM O 1988 (NAVDSE)
DERVED USING LDCA C3~18 AND C3~20 CP5 CGUPMINT AND THE LOCA SMARTHET NCTWORK.

STHELT NAUEL, RIGHT OF WAY WOTHE, BLOCK AMD LOT NUMDDS AR SHOWN N ACCORDANCE WTH
THE COUNTY MAPS.

PLAMMETIIC IORMATION SHOW HEFEDN AT DEDI OUTANED FROM CROUND SURVEYS BY LANGAN
DIGNEDTING AKD DAVIROWMDNTAL SGVICES, INC. OURING FLBRUARY 2023,

‘OFTSETS (I SHOWM) ARE FOR SURVEY RIFDRENCES. ONLY AND SHOULD NOT B USED ¥

o OF ANY TYPE. UANCAN DNGREDRNG AND DIVIROWMNTAL SAVICES, INC.
'RECOUMDAD3 THE PLACDUDNT OF SURVEY MARKDRS.

WETLANDS, DNVIRONMINTAL AND/DR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS LOCATION, ¥ ANY, NOT COVEXTD
UNDER THES GONTRACT.

re
O THAT THE PPE KUK 13 STRAIGHT BETWEDN THE LOCATED

ACOMOUL UTLTY (NATER, cAS, ELEETR 1) DATA WAY B SHow RO LD Lok
RS v S, TG STRUCTURES: M08 TRou BESTHG DRANNGS.

PRIOR TO ANY DCSION OF COMSTRUCTION THE PROPER UTLITY ACOVGIES MUST DE CONTACTED FoR
VORICATION OF UTIUTY TYPE AN DR PELD LOCATIONS

THIS PLAN NOT VAUD UNLESS. EMDOSSED WITH THE SEAL OF THE PROFISSONAL
ATE CONTANS 28 PARKNG SPACES.

LANGAN

PROJECT NO. 220180701

Dato Description L No.

REVISIONS

L LAND SURVEYOR
PA Lic. No. SU-051088-E

SHAUN HIGGINS DATE SIGNED
PROFESSIONAL

LANGAN

Langan Enginoering and
Environmental Servicos, LLC
1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Phiadelphia, PA 18103

T:215,845.8000 F: 2158458001 wwwlangan.com

Project
2425
MARYLAND
ROAD

PID # 53-00-12313-003
TOWNSHIP OF UPPER MORELAND
'COUNTY

Drowing Title

BOUNDARY AND
TOPOGRAPHIC
SURVEY

PENNSYLVANIA|

[Fromct No. Drawing No.

VT-101

R0
Orown By

xS
SCALE W FEET Checked By

Sheet 5 of 26

T S T T e e Do T Loy et MO



s |
()

ws E‘.é

NI63445 W 4255

e

P16

zer
00 "\
B

K~ won oo
7\~ Repas oo

PROPOSED LOT
PID # 59-00-12313-00-3 AND
# 59-00-12322-00-3
437,991 SQ FT 10.054 ACS

PROIPARED BY GURLES €

3p/zzs

2
=

%

PARCEL/RORE =3 T

3

3

£
.

. /'/v CONSOUDATED. N/A

S|

LR T

{
|
H

8

MAP REFERENCES

B. PLAN DITTLED 2423 MARYLAND ROAD, ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY"
'DATED DECOMBOR 21, 2022 AND LAST REVIED 10/13/2013 (DATES A3 PEX

LN,
C. PLAN DITTLED "2425 MARYLAND ROAD, BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHC SURVEY"
PREPARED BY LANCAN DNGNCDUNG. AND DIVONMENTAL SDTVICES AND DATED

oL

LANGAN

PROJECT LOCATIOI

SCALE: 17 = 2000

B

GENERAL NOTES

1

THE MDTOIAN OF T SURVEY I3 FOTDDICED TO THE PDWSYLVAMA STATE PLANE COORDNATE

STSTDU NAD B3 (2011) DORIVED USING LEICA C3-18 AND C3-20 CP3 EQUPWINT AND THE LOCA

prig LGy

2 ELIVATINS BOWN AR RIZDXDICID TO THE NORTH AMDMCAN VOXTICAL DATUM OF 1383 (NAVDBZ)

DERVED USNG LDCA C3=18 AND C3-20 C75 EQUPMONT AND THC LOCA SUARTNET NETWORK..

3. STRCCT NAUCL, RICHT OF WAY WOTIG, BLOCK AND LOT MUMGERS ARE SHOWN N ACCORDANCE WTH
THE COUNTY WAPS.

4. PLANMETHC INFORMATION SHOWN NEREDN HAS BED! DSTANED FROM GROLND SURVETS Y LANGAN.
DNGNING AND DAVIRONMDNTAL SGRVCES, INC. DURING FEBRUARY 2073.

2 ST v swow) AR FOr SURVY RETIOICS oLt A0 L0 s BE D
o O Y TP, ey YK ELiHG AN DIVAMNTAL KAMEES: .
'REEOMMDD3 THE PLACDIENT OF SURVEY MARKDRS.

UTUITY (WATOR, CAS. TLECTIC CTC.) DATA MAY B SHOW FROM FIELD LOCATED
STRUCTURES, AND/DR MROM DISTNG DRAWNCS.

UNLISS SPECICALLY NOTED MOREDN THE SURVEYOR HAS. NOT DICAVATED TO PYTSCALLY LOGATE
THE UNOCRGROUND UTUTECR. THE SURVEYOR UAKES NO CUARANTLIS. THAT THE SHOWN.
'OR SUTABRL FOR USE. NOR AFE I

PRIOR TO ANY DESICN OR CONSTRUCTION THE PROPOR UTLITY ACDICES MUST DE CONTACTED TOR
VERCATION OF UTUTY TYPE AND TOR PIELD LOCATIONS

& THIS PLAN NOT YAUD UNLESS DMDOSSED WIH THE SEAL OF THE PROFCISONAL

9. ST CONTANS 28 PARGNG SPACTS.

PROJECT NO. 220180701

Dato Description

No.

REVISIONS

& BAVIYORS A0 SHAUN HIGGINS
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
PA Llc. No. SU—-051088—E

DATE SIGNED

Langan Engincaring and
Environmental Services, LLC
1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Philadelphia, PA 10103

LANGAN

T:215,845.0000 F:215.845.8001 wwwlangan.com

Project

2405 & 2425
MARYLAND
ROAD

PID  53-00-12313-00-3 & 53-00-12322-00-3
“TOWNSHIP OF UPPER MORELAND

LOT

PLAN

[porrooumyconry  reesnsed
Drawing Title

CONSOLIDATION

Drawing No.

VS-10

3

W FEEY
Shest & of 26

1

i

o T e 1 Do o e Tem e Lo 1 G



102081077 "ON Pofold st xﬁJ

3 4 i ! : S

8oy yip m gy N il o b m — fi

o yEEERLE Siidiuedl m el 282 A
] g 8 2l 28 g3 mm 5 = Hi
LEHIHE AR Y ey g2 ) 82 |2
%l H @i ~ ff G

11 < o0m8] L=TEN I TR
i HESRACE b 4 PN T Wm WAl
u _mmmwm_m il i Bt m_“ : - e e
ittt B m
g e Wl i | M
ﬂﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁ \ -
| {bthes st ol RELCRE: 3 .
il ..m. il rift 1 i NI
LA e o 1 N |
Sl 0 A
il i e |

il s o

BE CHECXED

AL STRUCTURES SHOWN WITH AN "X*
IN AREAS OF EXCAVATION, ALL EXIS]

NOTED) PRIGR 0 START OF

T 3
ACT 287 AS AMENDED
15 3¢ comucrrs o o o
o 5.2 SO PR Y
“ONE CALL SYSTOM" THREE (3) WORKING DAYS (UNLESS OTHERWIST
e s
e B o
o
Baaas
(219) 301-8947
EREERGRe o e

UPPOR MORELAND-HATBORD ST swer Awo | [THE UTILITY TO PROVIDE PROPER COVER

E

Rl 5 B
% i
i O i
1l at Ble s
25 Sog ,m
1Y

— o

0-WIDE

DISTIN
INFRASTRUCTURE (E.G. MANHOLES, HYDRANT, UTIITY

[POLES AND VALVES) SHALL BE RESET TO MATCH

[PROPOSED GRADES AND AUIGN WITH PAVING AND

;\.

|

T

|- SITE DEMOLITION NOTES

2§
It
7

iy

L
%i;amamm$§_mh
R TR
-mm-mu - ¥ w.w ,M_Wmm _mm- um H m.w mmn w- ml-

C b m,_m HIEE R “m i
il i ey
i ¥ m-m _.m-u. ; nu.m._ H
%ﬁ;$§mzkgﬁmﬁ

z&m?ﬁﬁ@w%%ﬁﬁ¢
w L _.mm._m« “n. iy A
i o

H ."mm E"__m_
: _m I ]

i b | mm uwmm

PEE
i 8 i un.m. 8
ﬁfga

T

1 _Mm
1 .___ 4
It
it

(it

<

w ji

I

{2
i

Il

B e
Wi

i
i

¥,

< mmmw

[
i

i .mm

il

o
i il
i ..Mmmm“

i il B m g

)

it mm
m

i3
kil i

il
il

1 ralple gyely
wﬁif
¢l

woscumey wo
iy

R
il Wm_m_ i
N un -m-

; mmn_ an

fl¢
4

i j o

il bl S
..._T._mn_. _nm._
ﬁgﬁﬁw
¥ e
m “urm Mm_

o 1 o

[EXISTING SHRUBS TO BE|
REMOVED (TYP)

[BXISTING WALL TO BE

[REMOVED TO LIMITS SHOWN.

=



T 4 T E) T 8 T E2 8 7
BUILDING SUMMARY SITE CONSTRUCTION NOTES: UPPER MORELAND TOWNSIIP_ MONTOOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
1. MEANEC. O3 B %\%‘g% PHTSICAL COMOTIONS AT THE CHAPTER 150 ZONINO
o o St s BN LR S S O o S
e A BT ) VT-10L AS-SULT SURVCY, REVESKD. o] T
Fpr——" i SRR o paauon sove I [oormmononn [ moroses
prefeirgaiond » ECYR i %0 pomaes -
- 2o i o e oman . e e I S, sk
R RN M i e e & i Tomme coay Mo T someuey s Skl . ceuaep ron =
2623 ATV FOUD 18570 SCUARE PEET P e TR 150 HPROOANTE Wt Tomaa, GONT 10 BIATC RO P e
o 1. T B 10 s e oun AL LAGKATD 4O L 4TS T A
e Lt doroclad by Ay G AmTGR ASuAAL DR 9 8 MO
T, s S © s it s e 10 st o s
PARKING SUMMARY sy G 4 e
6 Gt ooy comem 7 oy 16 s Db . AL T 40 1B AR T 1A G M TP 10T,
(3400 ATYLAO ROAD) 118 DULDMG SPACES P e e T e 0 D ov DU no heE TATE Wir () COmaseTy pueL 0.
318 SURFACE SPACTS i LS o, (o aniary COnTY, PARCLL 3o—0m TN -00- R RmsecT TortaTe s b IO K ArtAS D 0 W
bR
3 Ak e e comTON o 4 sToey O iy
TS W FoAD) 30 BADMG SPACES o Ay R B U e P ST mumonen . 5
30 mowe swces R eI B ook TAEO i S 00 bl —
(2000 W0 KOAD) e G oA R S ik
.
T S Y SRS T R O
DWELLING UNITS SUMMARY T

b0 2% wpncea . pepaces
o 767K O ACLLNG) 11 e D)

Project Na. 220180701

243 UATAAD U0 5 L wemces cuosaces
A) APABTUT COMPLEY 13 PEPMITED I CGHOMTIAAL UCE T0 ALLCW UNTS WITH & CLUBAGUSE 4109 FITIEES CENTES LMITED TO RECICENTS G THE COMPLEY WTH FACKITEES
LV MEO TG EYCROEE ROCE, GuME WG ACTIATY ICCD. LEMARY ATCHEN M GFF LS i THE ADNMIETHATIO LADITENAICE 44D ENTAL CF AP AUTVENT UYITS WITH

At COUAMITY V10 ACCY SEHY UEES 16 COOGIT G GATE CA. (GUEES WaAPD PATHE 41D STRUCTURES G IS5 CRDRAY ACCLGSCHY 16 APAPTUDITS, UK 43

oy vt SR PO Coin

O I COHEENAL 07 APPAICN AL THE PEPMITIED CEMSITY WY 6 MCEASED TO TWENTYSE (29 IS PE5 ACKE OF LOT AMA IV PROVEIN OF GGl COMVAMIY

REGHTATIONAL 540 SMALAR FACKITIES FOR THC RESENTS 0F TNE COUPLE e O Lo sseatn
ENTECTUAAL FEATURY St A COAMEPS PATIGH A0 ENALNCED VATEHIA s HCLUOWD FL 1A 1O TG 0R T

100 Ch 114003 A (3 PG00 L At FLAITTED BT THE WP JAASHEN GF AN bi LACES AL CCUAL THE MRS OF INTU0G s POGNIED Gl ST MO TR T
G Voo ou o ot 5

iy AL 1Y T AT A BTRUCTURE. LG
T WA EGS i Tt LU

—_ (60" WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OR-WAY)

______ ®

A

w e pevensy oy

TT T wwom
s wis
_.I_@ -
Date Description No.
Revislons

Date

Signature

BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PED61782

LANGAN

Langen Englneering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

COUMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA %%

COUNTY OF WONTCOMERY: 1818 Market Stroet, Suto 3300
ON THE DAY OF _____ 20__ DLFORC WL THE Phiadelphia, PA 10103
SUBSCRIBOR, A NOTARY PUBLIC OF THE COMMONWECALTH OF wePeNO
PONSTLYANA, RESOING.IN . COUNTY s PROCESSED ANO NEVENID. A NEPORT HAS BCD T:2158456000  F:2158458001  wwwlangan.com
‘SUBSCRIDED BELOW, AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT KE IS THE REGISTIRID || PRIPARED B THE MONTCOMCRY COUNTY PLANNING
OWNCR OF THE DCSIGNATED LAND, THAT ALL NECESSARY APPROVAL OF (| COMMISSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUNICPAUTIES | [Grocey

HAS DCIN OUTAINED AND ! AND THAT || PLANNING COOE.

T M e e e e S i (| e e
WTNES: Y HAND, AKD NOTRRAL 5EAL TE DAY AKD YEAR APORCSA. — 2425 MARYLAND

(SICNATURL OF OWNIR) NOTARY PUBLC FOR THL DIRICTOR
i o D WONCTEGUERY COUNTY PLANNNG. COMMSSON ROAD

ueoncy
SSTORY BUKDNG WA FOOPRNT ATA=IION ST 4

2403 MARYLAND ROAD PROPCTY OWNIX LLC
BY: MAJC PENNSYLVANIA CORP., TS MANAGER

APPROVAL NOTATION BY THE TOWNSHIP SHALL DE AS UPPER MORELAND
| MONTCOMERY COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA|
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF UPPER v
oY MORELAND TOWNSHP THIS DAY OF | [Drawing Title
NAVE WURRAY KUSHNER ,
TTE PRESOONT
PRESDDNT

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF UPPER MORELAND
DAYOF 20

m memor |7 MASTER SITE PLAN

AT —_— sECRETARY TOWNSHIP SECRETARY
- DNENER
TOWNSHIP ENCNEER

RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF RECORDER OF DELDS OF MONTCOMERY

'COUNTY, NORRISTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA IN PLAN BOOK — PACC. [Project No.

L ON THE DAY OF . 0.

220180701
Date

reae — (C5-100

m— ¥ SEITITW 615" ™
g PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE I-276 %ﬁgﬁ Chocked By
(LIMITED ACCESS HIGHWAY)

| T

Sheot 8 of 26

e Lo o




N
o
N
v
:

i

i
!

.
i
[

/

T e eoNTuET
T COMTIACTON BULL WA TEY DI VETEISARY, PRV WRTTIN FEZUCKTS PR beORIATN () TO B R4 L2 wi2 R R1-2
ST ke D b0 Bl ALoe 7o & e 7 e W R o Lo TR s scowcanms e reoroers o = mioms umeLY )10 20 vaT rowDT DU
S5 M ANl s MR R R S L R TR I N T L R AR e
SO WLATED T BT A PR UTTES (LI 43 MUY GRADCK, ST LEWTOS, 2 e 0 T, o semATN O e 300
B T e Y o T 5% 5 44 7, st 1 e o o AT G, S BATST 50 1
R ST s & GOMTRLCT DOEAMDITY Ton COMBTONT FRCR O CORTRICTN LA MRS TR 0SNG o MaarorTATOG. i -
B e e e T e R « s s i o e o e s s o sasas | | T—T—T— 5
ST T2 i B S e 5 Ve T o 0 Y ot ST T L N Y AT R — H
T i o o, sorcas 0 Ao Coriass RGO v L S 8 L A0 - g
TS PSRN 70 A, RER B0 S O AL e BT PE— 7 e =% o
- N N L ’
\\
T + WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)
B (60
— CONNECT TO
\ CoNNE o s EXISTING CURB
5' CONCRETE
~ NG CURB BUILDING IDENTIFICATION SIGA
ISTIN SIDEWALK (TYP.) (30 SF MAX. AREA) -
/ALK . e
B, CONNECT TO 5-\ =
EXISTING CURS - oA ONNECT TO |
e EXISTNG CURB |
|
SIDEWALK (TYP.) N m
s00 o & CONCRETE | RANP WTH DETECTABLE WARNNG
SIDEWALX (TYP.) /SURFACE (TYP.)
TRANSFORMER 250
SIDE_YARD
e SETBACK
aﬁ"’w,su
ckf F’ﬂg‘aﬂ”
M‘,,, Wgﬂ 6
o8
CCESSIBLE
| RAMP WITH DETECTABLE WARNING
| SURFACE (TYP.) Date ] Description I No.
\ Revislons

/A ARENITY SPACE
OUTDOOR GRILL. PATIO AND
/PERGOLA COVERED SEATING

3

Signature o Date
BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LC. NO. PEOB1782

LANGAN

Lengen Engineering and

—

SURFACE (TYP.) BUFFER Environmental Services, LLC.
9'X18" PARKING — 1818 Markot Stroet, Suito 3300
_ — Philadolphia, PA 19103
- L T:215845.8000  F:215.845.8001  wwwlangan.com
- IDERAIL
=\ RETANING WALL Fropet
- \ :

2425 MARYLAND
P ROAD

,,/ UPPER MORELAND

P | MONTGOMERY COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA|
S ‘Dmlnv Title

S SITE CONSTRUCTION
S PLAN

Project No.




LANEAN

T 1 T 2 T 3 T 4 T 5 T g T 7 1 B T
Tl THE AREA BETWEEN THE EXISTING
RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE ULTIMATE TRUCK LEGEND
RIGHT-OF-WAY WILL BE OFFERED FOR
DEDICATION TO THE AUTHORITY HAVING REPRESENTS UPPER MORELAND
JURISDICTION OVER THE ROADWAY TOWNSHIP FIRE- TRUCK
PAVING LEGEND

REPRESENTS STANDARD
DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

REPRESENTS HEAVY DUTY
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

— MA7R Y[A’,—qﬁﬁbA D
OF-WAY)

(60’ WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-

°

\— - Heawr
DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP.)

| ~ STANDARD
/' DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP.)

Date | Description [ v

Revislons

Signature Date

N
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PED61782

LANGAN

Longan Engineoring and
Environmental Services, LLC.
1818 Market Stroet, Suto 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T:2158458500  F:2158458001  wwwlangan.com

Project

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND
NTY. PENNSYLVANIA|

| MONTGOMERY
Drawing Title

PAVEMENT AND
VEHICLE CIRCULATION
PLAN

Project No.
Data

23 APRIL 2025
» 03 W w s -
[ -
LELS Chocked By
BMC Sheet 10 of 26

Project No. 220160701

T o



ocsouT: wibewr i
W/ WTDTMATIONAL SYMBOL
o s o e .

T
I

TANGAN

van accrsser
NANGICAP PARKMG 3OV

]

...,
|
i
4
T
L
A\N

e
.
‘ p

A ,_,j ki / \
STRPT P by * nmuu—mxmmnmw o
kg \ £ ix coMmAion e N Uwon unne or O, 1. MMM CROSS SLOPC 1/8° PEX FUOT UMLISS OTHENML NOKATED ON DRAWNGS.
g - e n--"ﬁ_n-wm—--"m--u'--;wm 2 PROVE 1/2° PRIMOULDED DIPANSION JOWTS AT 17 NTERVALS DR &' MOC WALXS AND AT 10"
e et S e D i
. ] TR R e e B o TS S0t o AT G o WAL B3 Caoml o
) ) oy
T AT e ™ 8 S coe ey Ea S ey I o s 1 PrOVOE COMTRACTIN JGWTS AT 4 FOOT WTOFVALS % WALX LESS THAK ¥ WOK 0 AT E
O o EEsiS Se s it ity
v |rw| v v % CRST el o Pt w v sen rooa R H
4 woC PANTED STRPES CONTRACTIONJOINT. ™ 35,8 o e oo A A oo e 4 SUBGRADE BOVEATH COMCRETE TO BE COAXSE CRAMED SAMO (8° bat)
. [ ——— | BT T 5 A COTE BUAL AV A Y CoRTSIE ST 3
Wi o PARG LOT BUALL BE ACCORG T FECURDADITS
T e S & i o Tt
S S o T s R
-
PARKING STALL STRIPING 6" CONCRETE CURB SIDEWALK

o

L‘Z

T
prr pe

o

COMPACTED RW SUSORADE
(COMPACTED TO DSURE. PoSTVE
DRAMACE 0N SUBGRADC TLIVATION)

1

FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT SECTIONS

S S A . k 1 ; 17 pate | Description No.

Revislons

A L T
00 BULL & O DE DIArRRATD R RS, AN : 7 i i ‘ ‘,,g;ﬁv{:
A

Gl

Signaturs v Date
BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEOB1782

LANGAN

Longan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Markot Street, Suito 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T:2158456000  F: 2158458001  wwwlangan.com

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMNT O IRANETRRTATION

Froject
BARRICR PLACEMENT

AT GBS THOCHON 2425 MARYLAND
BURSED-N-OACKSLOPE TUANBIAL Ro AD

END ANCHORAGE OETAI

COUNTY

N

PENNSYLVANIA|

MONTGOMERY
GUIDERAIL RETAINING WALL [Drawing Title'

SITE CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

‘v Projct No. Drawing No.
BBl ~ 220180701
. Date

23 APmIL 2025 -

‘CONCRETE CAR WHEEL STOP e CS-501
»AH
Chocked By

e Shest 11 of 26

Frre



T T T 2 T K] T 4 1 5 T
© 2 e o v s e e e oo v e+ AL WA e A Do DR AT S S 18 e W S, ettt TECHNIQUES / SPECIAL
B T e i g e ey i e i iy =
B R ST I PR IR R T e R T e S e U el S AT T b e (ke sanoc | ocscmprion R .
B B Y e T Sl ool oot 3 v sy 3 s seome T, s, s, coamacTor vt 8 e s st
D B S i, T e AR e, Rt WO R, % {2 s s T e et s e, e oo D 7 e |ems | WA Contoctr shot cetemine
- 0-8% siopes. wd -
b IS M Ty s A e SR PRBATLS 3 o commuC OGS 8 L A O i - of construction based on i CRITICAL STAGES OF BMP INSTALLATION: i e sumiRr sevon
e o e e st . i s WAt P BT SR L e ooTRUCTION O T STORM ORANAGE ST concitions I order 19 'STAGES OF THE IMPL Pr———
B TR GRS L e o e S Ml o S L i Londaddle | Someshat United | Somesht Uited | Somesnat | Far | For 5 s | s |unew tent ca
e, Tt oo e e T oo S T e SR A T M T muss e cuma womry wrom s e o sema o avoo | LOC [ loom, B-15% Uimited e OF THE FSCM PLAN WHEREA — St
S et v e BT ST o oL T SrumATL o o S i BT 0%t S e B TR R o A T A SR siopes dravings PRC O LL BE PRESENT res preiamp——
R o T o e S T SRt W 8 4 908 s ST RO 12, AL cmury someon-Corms, s A8 m O 1 D SCROTATN GO PG (s ARE DENGTED IN THE BMP. ] ‘meroecs wur Lol
3 TMC COMMACTON SUALL e THCY DETM MEETSSARY, PROVOE WTTIN BITCUESTS FOF BIUATON (WE) TO e Omen . o AT ORACBI0 M STARLT W woL berUneD WSl M LAATY 07 D TUTBANCE oume * DWT — DEPTH TO WATER TABLE SEQUENCES ON THIS PLAN AND CE-501. _m
SERSREGTosmeRa oo S m I RIS R e R R I PR R S | ol 13 BASD on WD L sumvey oF couny, BY THE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATIN SERVICE rorons coram
- T O T, e Tl S0 of RO YO, 1 e PROPONED YO PPE
T Von e s, oS TGO T RO o 2 DD B S P Sl S REFER TO DRAWN SUBSURFACE o il
P~ 'STORMWATER MANAGEMENT DETAILS AND Foorow s
oot MAINTENANCE o PROPOSID $TOM MANAOLE
e —_—
s "ADDIIONAL INFILTRATION TESTING £5 — T O OSTURLACE 1D
[y REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF THE FOEY AT SORARY
SUBSRUFACE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT (58)
Vg - SYSTEM. COORDINATE WITH THE DESIGN
% Y ENGINEER AND OWNER.

56 LF 8" HDPE © 3.49%:

BC-1 (ﬁ" HDF
INV. OUT: 274,

21 LF B” HOPE © 3.40%:

_ RiM:

=

@
4“%‘,‘
v

BUPL1 (SUBSURFACE INFILTRATION BASIN). — — ~
. TOTAL STORAGE = 11,200 CF  _ — ~
~STORMTECH DC—780 CHAMBERS ~
_ _ TOP OF STONE=274.75 &
~ TOP_OF CHAMBER=277.25
BOTTOM OF CHAMBERw271.75
BOTTOM-OF STONE=271.00

MH-:
N-CR

27617
y INV. IN (15" SW): 271.00
\

.
‘.w//y///;f;g////». 74

[ 1 0) =274.20 :
GULVERT QUTATS" HDPE).= 271,75 I
2174 LEASTHOPE/© 2:30%, R -y P
7 7 c-8 " o L
274,28 B
;= B

&

|

YLAND ROAD
PUBL/CRIGHTOI;\_/yAn

GR: 277,40,
SNV N (15" sy 73T
INV. OUT: 273.41

c8-5

27880 _ -~ "
INV. DUT: 27130 _ -~

B WL

3
RIM: 27175
INV. IN (10° NW):

DPE_©10.50%

INV. IN (8" n3
INV. IN (8 NE): 271.31
INV. OUT: 271.31

9 LF 10° HOPE O 3.45%
~2 (8" HDPE)

. OUT: 274,00

7 LF 8" HDPE © 7.10%

22 LF'8" HDPE © 6.90%
i S
INV. N (8" NW): 272,50
A

7
200

“ONE CALL SYSTDE® THReE.

5 THE CONTRACTOR' RESPONSBLITY TD CouPLY
ITH THE POINSTLVANIA ACT 181 OF 2008 AKD TO CONTACT THE.
(s
NOTED) PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION,

(3) WomNG oATs

FOWEYLYANA O CALL 1800221778
TSEAL M. 20231042283-000

BN MAVR, PA. 15010
(910) saz-iaaz

WARMPSTOR, PA 10074
(1) 9se-31z1

WLLOW GROVE. PA 19090
(ni5)-e50-3100

BB o

PHLADELIA, PA' 1107
(19) 301-ov47

A

VRAKD, PA. 19974
() wis-3137

UPPER ORCLAND-HATDORD JONT SIWDR D

WLLDW GROVE, PA 19090
(13) 838-3073

ca-4

/’"‘“\
@1
\N__ N7
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
INPA TOLL FREE
1-205- 2421778

FOR FRCE UARKOUTS TO LOCATE
'UNDLAGHOUND UTRITIES

LANEAN

Project No. 220180701

Dote

Description No.

LCR—277.45
INV. IN ;15' NW): 272.35
INV. OUT: 270.08
8 LF 15" HDPE © 0.99%

Revislons

Signature

P.E. PA LIC. NO. PED61782

Dote

T:215.845.8000

LANGAN

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Stroat, Suito 3300

Phiadelphia, PA 19103

F:215.8458001  wwwlangan.com

Project

| MONTCOMERY.
Drawing Title

2425 MARYLAND

GRADING AND
DRAINAGE PLAN

ROAD

COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA|

Project No.

Date

80701

23 APRL 2025
Grawn By

CG-100




|

Project No. 220160701

T 3 T = T B T 5 T 7 T 0 T
200 200 290 290
g g =
Z %5 £ 23 SIRTACE
% e EH 288 5
83 K23 i8a K3 3
] g% ik 833 /" 2
280 - 8822 L 280 280 | —————|&/— S8 I 280
: : : : :
g . g 3 143 g
: 27230 s =
g piecoc Y ] g
270 o 270 270 270
8 LF 15" HOPL © 0.09%) LF 15" HOPL © 5.00%
265 - - : 265 265 - 265
0+00 1400 2+00 3+00 4+00 0+00 1400
STATION STATION
CB-1 TO EW-1 PROFILE CB-5 TO MH-1 PROFILE
SCALE: HORZ. 1" = 50" SCALE: HORZ. 1" =50
VERT. 1" = 5" VERT. 1"=5"
Dote Description No.
290 200 Revislons
s 13
§§ ; Signature Date
280 b8z 5 ~I- 280 B P.E PA LIC. NO. PEOB1782
sl LANGA
2 X
é § 13 V\Eﬁ: Langan Englneering and
s < 280 8- zg8— 20 Environmental Services, LLC.
g g 2 RERD 181 MarotSvoe,Suto 200
& £¢8 = Philadelphia, PA 19103
é g 33133 - % T.2ISBASE000  Fi215.8458001  wwwlangancom
E E Promct
2425 MARYLAND
270 I 270
ROAD
20 T T 260 265 T T 25 MONTCOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANWA|
0+00 1400 1450 0+00 1400 2400 Drawing Title
STATION STATION
MH-2 TO CB-6 PROFILE OCS-1 TO EXISTING CB PROFILE
SCALE: HORZ. 1*= 50’ SCALE: HORZ. 1* = 50’ STORM SEWER
HoRz, 17 VR PROFILES
Fromet No.
220100701
Date
23 ArRn 2025
[Orown By | CG"ZO 1
» o 2 s o 2 43
el o
SCALL: 1INCH = 30 FEET SCALL N FEET Checked By

BMC Sheot 13 of 26

e I e T e

Tove T Du e e Tk Lo Lo O

T



)
:
:
vl
:

LANEAN

R, e B W ML 5 B ¥ e

i
]
§

]
:,i

i
1
1
i

ARN
el Lrm J== ] Ty VarCee=
=:'""‘]_=.'_"
ey

i
h
I
v

[}

T

[

B s

s

iflh o :
H
< Z
1
wrz = s
TPE U FRAvE. T AL VS VoS B M W O A Die Vs
/ALUES SHOWN MAY NOT B UIXID. TYPE M INLET DNGLIB VALUES SHOWN MAY- NOT BE MOD.)
PENNDOT INLET FRAMES PENNDOT INLET ASSEMBLIES
T domz b R
g T B ey ‘ ® ' * EEEm s
o e
- B R B ¢ EEEmEmSme
y A 5 FEEEL e
‘ : sBteee  EibEe
praey i :ﬁqﬁ TLESIRAT
— T | " - . " e R L " e N\ ™
L L Py ST e EeEs C Ji=
ve Cpumpaur LA e 2 T B 1 1. R e = = =
= IRTTRIroA : B TRSTRET
Boree G 2R A 4 < 5 5 3 —I © o e 3 e o s vt .
= STRUCTURAL STEEL CRATE : : 1 5 3 g B e e A
o . T momEsee B B R i Ll PRECAST MANHOLE DETAILS
g&n‘" 4 ! Date [ Description No.
o w - PLAN — INLET BOXES - & o - Revislons
i< . s
e e a 124
_TYPICAL CORNER DETAILS . s S Wl
o &
Z=
vores
TER L peorsme sren o momoe woms e Signature Date
i LO!
gy
_CRATE SPACER DETAL BAR AND ROD SPACER DETAIL : T Gighad BE Pa UG N0 PoRIS
MR — S o LANGAN
& = e | EERE DTSR B i
73 - T L B e 5t 8 ey £ Langan Englneering and
w e e o i e i Environmental Services, LLC.
g i G fedoc e g o
w 3 S . o g 1818 Market Stroot, Suito 3300
—— — * QST RO pUm SRS R, ﬁ Phiadelphia, PA 19103
S g ST KRR rwolbnsi
AL Teoyr o ves — A S 7 M-
b : - Joc
DETALL A Al aLe o Al e Twes T
A, SEGE  GEH dLE ST o o s 2425 MARYLAND
UGS VAUES SHOW SAY NOT OF WD,
PENNDOT INLET GRATES PENNDOT STANDARD INLET BOXES (PRECAST) ROAD
UPPER MORELAND
| MONTCOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA|
ARG /-7.:.!5 Drowing Title
N + STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED DRAINAGE POST-CONSTRUCTION
— A HOLES, METER PITS AND STORMWATER
A 3 UNDERGROUND VALLTS AXE NOT STRUCTURALLY DESCNED. THE DETALSPROVIETYPCAL
o - DIMENSIONS, LOCAT PENETRATIONS, PIPE INVERTS AND GROU! TIONS .
. L1 STRUCTURE RiM OR GRATE ONLY. THE STRUCTURAL DESIGN WALL AND SLAB MANAGEMENT
RS TH AS WELL SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PRECAST
Z MANUFACTURER TO MEET STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARDS AND HS-20 OR DETAILS |
STEP WITH HOOKS HS-25 TRAVELED STRUCTURAL DESIGN
SIDE_VIEW (WALL AND SLAB THICKNESS AND AL REINFORCING), WHERE THE UNIT IS WITHIN THE TRAVELED Propet No. Drawing No.
'WAY, SHALL BE BY PRECASTER AND SHALL MEET STATE DEPARTMENT OF TATION
'STANDARDS AND SUPPORT HS-20 OR HS-25 LOADING AS REQUIRED. o 220100701
NOTES
A R TR SRR U TR P e, e CG-501
£ e e 1w oy o T v s A
Chocked By
INLET STEPS MC Sheot 14 of 26
T T ST TSI ORI G WEVERT: To 55 Uhe s e Tk Lo (e GO

CEEYre

Froject No. 220180701



|

Froject No. 220180701

Bei AMBER SPECIFICATIONS 2 T MPORTANT - NOTES POR THE BIDDING AND INSTALLATION OF THE DC-750 CRAMBER SYSTEM  INSPECTION & MAINTENANCE > ! s ! ’ ! 8 !
R R e . SICHMTECH OC 106 AMECHD Sl HCY L ISTALED T THE WP ACTUMCI HEPRECENTATE A3 COUETED A e g our
™ LN PHE-CONSTRUCTION WEETBNG WITH THE ISTALLEWS. mr(c!v,«v«ww PHECENT)
- AL AR LOPLAST b DAy
2 R A ISR S o
ety Ut e i g Gy "
. themreen fom pow LS FOR VAL —
4 | Gilim siin i ot e ocers B AT | SRR hons s sceess e
: FesetED s,
e smuctun oconor e ousners, e o AL o U AT THE 10D . 0 MLBOLUTORPUEIOND | o o eA IO 0F KOLATOR BOW OPTIONAL INSPECTION PORT
e T A oL i P oo ST Vet et oo o " “ UCTUME ATURMIREA D10 07 o418 K m“.,:.‘.‘:'u."y‘;:'.m.w,.,r:
. A w Ao S A
Pt O U AaTY CORAATC WAL SRR COLLECTION DA AMINE LA GO A T . bizem R ﬂ.. T | Y
o vt Sk s Y
N ol M PAAKED (AN ASHTE CEOH THUCH ke o Sa S—— e Ko
S, PRt rin os it oo v immmeccETD To T3 v e muncHo DO cAP
B T AR/ HAVE BTEOHAL . . Froc i
e e e o e o e e e ‘ TR LRI MOUTGS O B UG T 1w PROCELS ELIVATED IYPASS LANFOLD '\
fopme s snmt ol e o e WALALE RS A DO 41 )
nssor o N ” [— A
v e e e Tt oSt Bt 5 SIS e v
1 G o s e 001 A ST AN WL O LM, PO BEOURST b 1 T DCIBICIONTS 0 NOTES FOR CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT . SRR o e A e PG D
forditrecy B REAN i\
e STmCTUAAL CYALUATIN BUAL O SEALLD Y AREGITLSED POFESLIA CYORITH et ol
. THE GAFETY FACTORS ARE GREATER THAN OR EGUAL TO. 0 DEAD LOAD AND. - > iyt
3 Fon T LoAD N A PEGOWED o ST 1 A Y ST 3 4 53 0 1 LT oSG D e comaucnon aupen yon e e AT o
o rom emahacte o AL N
| . Sommiriye T o T owe . pucer L s 26 400 mm P A e e A wovDL OoTEXTE BETwEDH
T oA LR D! o e e T LB oot # St oo e
" oc ! 1. BISPECT EVERY 8 MONTHS DURRIO THE FIGT YEAR OF OPERATION. ADLST T M WOR. W"”“"tww'w"‘
e A Ao N PHEVL G SO AT SEOUEHT ACCMAATN
1 Cikmata e 0L ! Jiow USE OF A DOER T0 PUBH EMBEGMENT STOM BETWED THE ROWS GF CHANBERS MAY CAUSE DANAGE TO THE CHANBERS ANO 8 NOT AN N ST SLIATION DC-780 ISOLATOR ROW PLUS DETAIL
ey B A s ok B T AP ST LT ConES 8 T MR 3. CoLBIT €T A ACTAR IS ALY BT K Tt Eh
ety
n P oo e
Pt ekt corsromcanar
it
STORMTECH NOTES DC-780 ISOLATOR ROW PLUS DETAIL
B
PROPOSED MVOU( PROPOSED ELEVATIONS: DEsCRPTION poverr] max rLow
R et oo DC-780 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION
e oo
AR STATTS T o
T RO
o
T P ——
it tmt\nmwmnnm
TorTr AN A AV A A AR AVAT Nl )
= M!Hil‘, AR
- (AP ARAMARAN
| ‘ ’ '1[\'1:.‘ AENAAINIAIAAIN L+
200.05"
. \ I i l A l'l AAR \'I WY I‘ Ve Sl ComUATION Cdidee L]
193.75° 10 @3y ——
bideen ) T
e S0 1878 me) —
(74 mem) 762 mm) s LB ———
c [ [ mmy = O ey
1 c
1 122
“ B B @i0my il A e rruor b car s
1 S 2 i BT 7 W B - Fon SO S ST A STORGTECH AT
T e T
- TGS i nrmme g ronmescrs = e
oL TALLED sTorAGE: 54 Come rekr G3om
o o T e orEiALL
HQUPIAL SWQ CAP SPECPICATIONS
NJrsousron moweius R A TRLLED arrmraae (1166 K 44 X 206w
NN i g o
- MINIMUM INGTALLED GTORADE 144 cuBIC FEET (040w Date Description No.
@mmmm 1235 or AosPuusE WV acoTEATL it ey
[GTONE AND LNDERNEAT CHAMGCR FEET FOR 6COUR PROTECTION AT ALL = T v Revislons
R RLETROMS ) ToNE ARVE. - 20 o BEL U M AP 142y GETEEN OW U 34 ) BEVOND €10 CARE
7 BN ENGINCEN UUST REVIEW LEVATIONS AND 1 NECESSARY ADAUST GRADNG TO ENSURE THE CYAMOER COVER REQUREWENTS AE ET
— T Mo on CoMPTRUETION T LAYOUT 1 0N OWMOBOWAL PURFGSER LY T0 PROVE COMCERT & THE REGUNED §TORAGE VOLLAKE CAN B ACHEVED ON TE
CHAMBER SYSTEM LAYOUT DC-780 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION
ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS: STORMTECH DC-780 CHAMBER SYSTEMS
b O MA Signature AT Date
MATERIAL LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASSIFICATIONS COMPACTION / DENSITY REQUIREMENT son ’ UNDERDE?‘IN DETAIL e :’,‘,“"dc"kg":‘,'eggwu
AL LTI MATERIA PO LAYER > STANTE PO T ToP 0F 7€ | MTEC p—— : . "No.
o M S | a somock wATETALS. WATVE ol O e EvGCETB LS. - T e ST MATERAL ORMTECH
vas: . ] ~OUTLET MANIFOLD
o 13 AEAHED, P ACT ADBTIONAL YERG
JATENAL PR LAY < ETAN or e MR o 330y kY LIP 78 10 A Ao v PGETOR DENBITY FOR Langan Englnesring and
T o P S o Pt o T - STADED LATETAL D S RELATNE DOLGITY O FONDATISSTRE Environmental Services, LLC.
ven. Vo et .
o ronct oo cemmemmn |1 AUUUWHUUUL BENEATH CHAMBERS 1818 Morket Sreet, Suita 3300
- o [ srow e cumaucne e e ow e Lo crumeD oo aTove Jeps——— oN INCLUDING BUT NOT Priadelphi, PA 19163
™ it o neereis Conen - & -
408 aEosmmeEnCa T DUALWALL STRUCTURES ONLETS, CATCH BASINAND T:158458000  F: 2158458001 Jangan.com
CLEAN. CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE o IOVEN! egotex R 'MANHOLES), SANITARY JND
N [,,( probipehibult by UL CoUmD, MamAR ST PLATE COMPACT OR ROLL T0 ACMEVE A FLAT SLRPACE PEF FoﬁA‘rED VAULTS ARE 0 GNED. DETAILS 0E | [Fromet
B — 5 AL Ak F O AL, AGPECPICATION Pl 4 BTOHE WULD BTATE CLEAN,CUBHED, MGLAAR 1,4 (ABHTO WY IOV UNoERORAIN TYPICAL DIMENSIONS, LOCATION OF PIPE PENETRATIONS, IPE INVERTS
s o B A O omer oo | [FOFFTTTRTR
3 ERE PATRATEN 5 011 L0AD CCADIMAIS A FLAT CURFACE 14aY O ACHIECO IY AL 4D O O LA0 OEsIoNs CONTACT THE STRUCTURAL DESIGN INCLUDING WALL AND SLAB THICKNESS AS 2425 MARYLAND
4. GHCE LAYER C16 PLACED, ANY BOLAATERIAL sionT PALSLENT omcst 4 N T O T AT 'WELL AS REIl ING SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PRECAST
t EACM AN e o T O b e CAETE ST BAHFAL AN UFACTURER TO MEET STATE DEPAKTMENT ROAD
A8 OEOEYNTHECS 6017 NONMOVEN OO ;gx;“,’;“g:ﬂ;’;‘; STANDARDS AND' OR HS-25 ING IREMENTS WHEN
L AROUND CLEAN, CRUEHED,ANGULAR STOME I A & B LAYERS Lipomridonl st ~ =3 ING TRAVELED WAYS. STRUCTURAL DESIGN (WALL AND SLAB
K " THICKNESS AND ALL REINFORCING), WHERE THE UNIT IS WITHIN THE
SGIRETER e = [ * eI TRAVELED WAY, SHALL BE BY MEET STA B SN
pemmeTen stone Q 25: o w aim CEOTEXTILE DEP, OF STANDARDS AND SUPPORT HS-20
e NOTE &) o 1O HS-25 LOADING AS REQUIRED. Drawing T
i s e POST-CONSTRUCTION
B SL.0PED ORVENTICAL) (10T, T CROBS BECTION DETAIL REPRESENTS sl STORMWATER
e e e STORMTECH DC-780 CHAMBER DETAIL SYSTEM
PROET CHIE NEOURELENTS {ANAGEMENT
- E.—u' ,‘m;u,,ur,r R T Lroesme
A i T NOTED, DETAILS Il
[— 12000 0
err e e Lonfertid [Projct No. Drawing No.
5 meane acmort erpecte s 80701
DECION MARIAL FOR M'm CAPACITY OUDANCE. Date
e s semans | C(G-502
. HAVE MTEORAL, [Drawn By
L TG UAE AGECURE Gt OO T LATEA ANDACATAL, THEHEOHT O T CHAMGES AT LT 0 3G 1 -
L Yoot e WTcoTYoF e, P,
2 s

STORMTECH DC-780 CHAMBER DETAIL SYSTEM

Checked By
Shest 15 of 26

e e e e P T R

CETTe—y



T 4 T B T 6 7 T 8 T
DXPOSID EDGES TO DE
CHAWFIRED 1* x 17
PROVIDE STONE § N )
CLADOING ON ALL AND BACK OF
DPOSED SURFA ¥ v
/ =
) e
P ED % . pra
N\ A 73 § NoTER:
BOTTOM SLAD o) 1. ALL APRONS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO DIMENSIONS SHOWN.
RONFORGING- P - TERMINAL WOTHS SHALL BE ADWSTED AS NECESSARY TO
5 o~ E"I WMATCH RECOVING CHANNELS.
| ol
2 (ONS SHALL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST WEELY

3 ™

LANEAN

ALL APR AND
AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT. DISPLACED RIPRAP WITHIN TH
APRON SHALL BE RCPLACED IMMEDIATELY.

3. SCE CHANNEL UNING DETAIL FOR RIP-RAP SIZE AND THICK AT
PIPE OUTFALLS TO PROPOSID SWALE.

Project N, 220180701

T IK[LIN R
1 10 BAR: 54 :.r‘rrp—xz’n/c
4 IDEWALX
s daiediitr SR G
o 2= 0° /<
BAR © 10° 0.C. o = [
poe o ¥ normou o B %
4 oARS ol B Py
" " 277 §o-
SECTION B-B ol 27 1o p—
e T
INEL SIDE SLOP oA THICK. | LENGTH. VMAI::N N::u
MOTES:. v | e | @S| oan | oem | oov | oem
1. HEAD WALLS MAY BE PRECASE OR CAST-IN-PLACE WITH STONE FACING, =) T 2 1
2. STRUCTURAL DESICN (WALL AND SLAB THICKNESS AND ALL REINFORCINC) BY
PRECASTER AND SH/ MEET STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARDS
AND SUPPORT HS-20 OR HS-25 LOADING AS REQUIRED.
HEADWALL DETAIL AND NOTES RIPRAP APRON
DPICAL INSTAULATION LT F FLIE o
| o T commTON e (30T AL, B MAMTISGD 43 P PO T . s b i o A B T ALY ST BAAL 5 48
o o e e o
-:-‘%mm AFTOR X4 RAN EYONT OF 0.3 B O MR OF MOHNTILY, I?_'_v.;‘:‘.':v"}‘
R A S o w e s L i A R o
e B o e i 7 Frot )
B e T e e e
- T D A G v A Wl 5% O7n o0 GARES & LuRR Tk —u_nu'mxmnmmﬂmum
EREER RTEIRARED, o e e T T i e s s 1 12 7
fham e S ar te e e 3 B R R e
R R e W 2 R b R e e
T Il SR T s i e SR T o it o s wat, o s s
B o s emes ot i e
TR e
B S e Date Description No.
Vi COMRACTIN 1 SPEDPCALLY WADK AMARE BUAT 0L/DEme 1003 WY FEEUE
e T ey o g Revislons
s L e e S s
SR ST LTS o DML TS 48 BOCATED O4 DR L T
awcr cowmen = e
.'E?zﬁ Vo
o &
OQUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE WATER QUALITY INLET (SNOUT OR APPROVED EQUAL)
Signature Dote
ON
P.E. PA UC. NO. PEDG1782
STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED DRAINAGE ‘ ANEAN
TRUCTURES (NLETS, CATCH METER PITS AND
UNDERGROUND VAULTS ARE NOT STRUCTURALLY DESIGNED. THE DETAILS PROVIDE Langan Engineering and
DIMENSIONS, LOCATION OF PIPE PENETRATIONS, PIPE INVERTS AND GROUND ELEVATIONS AT THE Environmentol Services, LLC.
STRUCTURE RiM OR GRATE ONLY. THE: INCLUDING WALL AND SLAB 576 i Bnet SRR 00,
THICKNESS AS WELL AS RENFORCING SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY Phisciphis, PA 19103
MANUFACTURER TO MEET STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARDS AND HS-20 OR "
PPOSITIONING TRAVELED WAYS. STRUCTUI T: 215,845,8600 F:215,845.8001 ‘www.langan.com
(WALL AND SLAB THICKNESS AND AL RENFORCING), WHERE THE UNIT IS WITHIN THE TRAVELED
'WAY, SHALL BE BY PRECASTER AND SHALL MEET STATE ‘OF TRANSPOKT/ Fromet
STANDARDS AND SUPPORT HS-20 OR HS-25 LOADING AS REQUIRED.
'UPPER MORELAND
 MONTCOMERY COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA |
Drawing Title
Drawing No.
Shest 16 of 26 [
e e e




LANGAN

T T T z T 3 T 7 T T T
- ACT 287 AS AMENDED . qul‘\ . TECHNIQUES/ SPECAL
’E ES W TS &
e h"(' THE mm%mn‘)’mv e [MAP SYMBOL | DESCRIPTION BASFMENT | LANDSCAPING 'CONSIDERATIONS
WORKING DAYS (UNLESS OTHOTWSE Controctor shall determine
coCTOU ugs [smime | M /A WA appropriate meons. ord methods
TR B O a0 o Conainveton based on Teid
Py el oo o o
Londsdale. Somewhat Umited | Somewhat Umited |  Somewhat >6.0° Ry A
LaC  |ioom, B-15% Umited Fe iced L S [presented by the contruct
TR iy = rewinge ond specifsons.
(213) 331-0947
* DWT — DEPTH TO WATER TABLE
& INFORMATION IS BASED ON WEB SOIL SURVEY OF COUNTY, BY THE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICC.

CE-102 AND CE-103 FOR LIMITS OF

FOR FRCE WARXOUTS TO LOCATE

'UNDERGROUND UTILTIES. FROPOMD EYORA HAMELE

SILT SOCK SELECTION TABLE

SLOPE(N) | LENGTH (FEE [REQUIRED COMPOST FILTER SOCK OR

PROVED EQUAL

370 60 17 COMPOST FILTER SOCK__]
770 265 " COMPOST FILTER SOCK

070 B 2 COMPOST FILTER SOCK

Date | Description No.

Revislons

Signature ) Date
BRIAN M. CONLON

P.E. PA UC. NO. PE0S1782

LANGA

Longan Englnesring and
Environmental Services, LLC.
1818 Market Stroet, Suito 3300
Philadolphia, PA 19103

T:2158458600  F:2158458001  wwwlangan.com

Project
THSTE SO LOCATEE GH 3R ALICENT TS THE PRSJEET STE CNEIET OF THE FOLLOWANS.

VI s s s o 2425 MARYLAND

BECNSL. UNATATISNS 10 T 500 IELULE CUTEATKE SAVE. CORROEAA T0 CIMEACTE ALK “TCLL FLOSCING.
= TADLE, WG DEEUREAD
o FAACCLATICN HWYS POR SSURCE OF TOFSON. FRGSY ACTIEN A VATIESS.

son nesoLumoN on o
Th LA VP . T r T T, THE .
[ CMLEMNEAN THEL SN COMAESY ENTLY, THE SR LRAITATIAR WAL NOT ARPLY T THE FROLCT,
uooTHoNTE S0 UPPER MORELAND

LCSATHINTS CHALE (UUED1 o, SLOPES. 66 FEET TYFIZAL CEFTH T VAT TARLE AND GA TO 425 FECT TYFECAL NTY PENNSYLVANIA

LT 1C T 5 ‘CbaNcs Cave Zo o ‘Croloy
EATLY TROLIBLL. oW ETREMSTH | UNLEAIGE PHOVR 11N HRCOLATION FOOR SGURCE o1 TOrNL 4k est  [Drawing Title
et

IR s | SOIL EROSION AND
e o ) SEDIMENT CONTROL
PLAN - STAGE |

gt
I i AT o seeA 1 s
Iy Rt a8 ST A L EETEime aoomrATE ot
ey 5
T COMTRCT L I SPEEATING. [Project No.

UnosoaLE st
AVECALT LOAM LAC: &1t SLOTES. » 8 FEET TVFICAL LEPTH TOWATER TABLE AN 3. TC 6 FCET TYPEAL LEFTN TG 220180701
BECACSR. (RATATICHS 10 W £ 4L WELULE SUTLAMKS CAVE CORROENT CONCRLTE. Chousmy LowThewstn/  [Data ]
retey i

PR S PRI PR 1o o PhCeT A
ra==— CE-101
Drown By el
» 03 w0

RAH
— [Feciaciy
N BMC Shest 17 of 26

SO ALSOLUTIONS FOR LANDSDALE S0IL
TR 53 IVPL IS WGCATEE 10 Tt ST CF TH STE. THe PRPOSEE PAOAST
70 THE SCIL SCHSCGUENTLY. THE 55A, UNITATIONS VALL NOT ABPLY TO THE #AOFCELD WaME O THE 50K

Froject Na, 220186701

Tl Com e AT SO CE Y ETEN B Dot ASUIO3 e 1E30 U ey T T Lo 18 Las CE10

T



1 T 2 T 3 T 4 T 5 T 5 T
| — SUI
. T ACT 287 AS AMENDED UMTATIONS Rz s T
THE CONTRACTOR'S, O courLY uap svupoL | oescripmion  [SUBOIV: BULDINGS WTH eactome TOPSOIL | ROAD AILL owr | Beeock 'CONSIDERATIONS
e N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 8.8 sar [Soatracter shel detarmine

Londsdale Somewhat Limited | Somewhat Limlted | Somewhat Fale Fae B 0.8° S5 |ochleve design intent o
presented by the controct
it o g umied Grawings ond specifications.
* DWT ~ DEPTH TO WATER TABLE
INFORMATION 1S BASED ON WEB SOIL SURVEY OF COUNTY, BY THE NATURAL RESOURCLS CONSERVATION SERVICL.

‘THE URBAN SOILS PRESENT AT THIS
SITE HAVE THE

LOCATION MAP

P

“n

W Ul
[e RWRCL

sowmansLLE SO
BOAAMEVILLE S91- ST LOAMS (8010 FEET TYPEAL CEPTH T2 WATER TABLE AN 8 TC 83 FEET TWIAL CCHTH 10
BECRSSY. UMTATION TO T S8 IELUCE EVTEATK EAVE CORRTAIE 16 COMCRETL AN WTEEL. FCOUA.

1] ELEWPEREoAATION i FCO SCURCE o1 TOPSDR. FGST ACTEON A VAETES:.
ron sowmNVILLE o1

o RATATICNS WAL T APPLY T3 T PRt

woonmouTs so
LCSRTHOTE SPALE (EBL G S4SH
CEPTNTG BECRGCR UiTaTio

FASRY ROUBLE U STANTH U
SO ALSOLUTIONS FOR UDORTHENTS 501

PRIGUELY PREPAREC K5 STRUCTURAL FLL 1WAV,

TG ST, THE PRSFOBED PROJICT COLS KT ICLUDE ANY CETURBANCE
aer,

U oW IO ANG FhCET

«
M S0R Ma AT DELUCE THE TVFE 5F SOR UMTATIONS ASSOIATIC WITH MATHE 524 BECAUIE IT WiAS
CENTRACIE § SHALL CLTERAN APPROPPIATE WEAIE AN

o
AN OF CNTRTIEN BASES S Pt

TAACY CRAWMIS A1 SPECH

wmaan

wnoson
e vt st LA

WA PREPARI D FOR 1R A% TR T AL ML BELCW BUR I ANC PAEL

SO AEBOLUTIONS FOR URBAN LAND

BV THE CONTRACT URAMIGS AVC SHCEIATIONS.

LwosoaLe soi.
frecetre e
BEEAGSE. (MTATICH T3 T 0 by
AR M

o, SN FERSLATION, FCOR SOUREE OF TOWSOR. ANG FRCST ACTIN.

Tt SO VK. , T pRoros

anca vt

Tt G, VAY WST WEAUEE. THE TYPE F SO UMTATIONS ALSCCIATED WITH WATHE 5313 BICALSE IF VAT
PREAAUELY PREPAREL A5 ETRUZTURAL FIL. VR, CONTRACTCN ShALL CETERLIIE APSROPRATE LIEANS ANL
MAETIGS CF CONTAUCTION BAGCD O FELEATAFILE COME 1o I SR 0 ACHEVT CESAIN ITENT 45 PAESENT

5.~ 88 FECT TYICAL DEPTHTO WATER TAOLE ANE 2 T3 £ FLET TVPEAL EEFTH TO
LUOE CLTEAINS CAVE. CORIEVE COVERLTE. CRUSHTY, LOW STREMGTH /
Since

e -
10 THE SCIL. ZCSCOUENTLY, THE 55K LIMITATIONS WAL NOY AFFLY TO THE PROFEELD VWaRE O THE 50K

e

LANEAN

Project N, 220180701

Date | Description No.
Revislons
Signature ESETSA Date

BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEDG1782

LANGAN

Langan Enginesring and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Stroet, Suito 3300
Philadelphia, PA 10103

T:2158450000  F:2158458001  wwwlangan.com

Project

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND
[pooserconey __rensnse
SOIL EROSION AND

SEDIMENT CONTROL
PLAN - STAGE Il

Project No.
220180701

Oato

CE-102

Shest 18 of 26

e T 1ok Lo Lo G

T g



N

O I ermores s e e e oo SOOI
BETRCT OF BT THE DOPARTWENT PR TO MPLEMENTAT “"‘s"mm“'m‘:v“(m froiy
AROAS D U AN T B CLEAMD, Gusecn 40 STIYYTD Mg 0% (oY Bt

B T el Rl i VS oo Ay 18 LT STE 1 ST, A oot 00 MY Wt LB S SMRERD SRS T MRS 5 S P ety Pl RN
MATORAL e o it e v o "Ry e i oS T7. MMMEDIATILY AVTOR DARTH DITURBANGE ACTWIES CEASE N ANY AYEA O COGTIUCHON RASTE ¥AD RATUR, AMD OTHER DOGS. NAVID FUTDHTAL

L CIANG. GumG, 4D TOPIOL STPTRG BULL BE LMTID TO Tost DT BANL AL PRVMTATVE. MO ROMDAL MANTDUNE o, S0mArCh O ‘T PROET. T OROATON IALL STARLIE ALL DYETmcD T CLOO THE SASM/TRAP OURET STRUCTACS AMO/DR POULTE THE

e o AT g b R R T X Toms AL T orioueune Uore WADI Of PROTCNE  BMAR O
SOOUL NTC MM, GRESMG AD TOPIOL STRPPMG MAY NOT FOALDING MO NDITTING WUST BE PERTORMCD MUCDATILY, ¥ THE CAS. T e T A o B A2 M7 37, SIOMDT TAAPS SHALL BC PROTICTED FROM UNAUTHORZID ACTS BY
e e AT 00 AT O T PRORET I T [ B BT D PO 8 DD MOUGNDN W % AT D SAPC o m e RACNATD Wl ) sy 3T 3N, e
SPIOND §Y DL BP SCOUDET FOR THAT ETAGE OF PHASE MAVE BEDV MOOWICATIONS OF THOSK MSTALLED MLL BC FTCUNTD. STARUTID N ACCORMMCE WTH —WC WAMPORARY STASLZATON

D e et Tt 48 i e Ea8 P DAl har s meby mir S TGV ST 38 ANT BAMAGE AT OCCUTS N WIGE D8 N PART A3 A FEALT O BASK

Th A 0D SO DATE T £AS WP YO MPCTTID S WL A8 AT AR SRS B AT Y M PO % BB T 0SS X L, 00 MY A58 TR O

7. AT 4 TUE BULL COSTUCTN VoSS I MLOWD To DD MRS S AR B, T B T S R PAL . Tt S T - S P e AT A,

o ey TR B, BT G TN LaRTeas OF T BT AR B MM MALLE TS REATONY ALY e e LAk
T S At e i s a4t FOD OF BT LS 3T P L B P X PR LTINS DD 13 A s O, PO 3

il 55 ams SRS B e e o, o PO MYERITVE OS5, Ur WEBUEST, THE APPUCAMT O 3 CONTIACTOR BUAL PRV A

1. EDUOT TIAD M) AMY FBLC ROARAY OF SOCULK BULL B o L BT SPCDUT 15 FaT AL o E D T S o e e e Ty T 4

& T e o e onameon o o s w7 SR WP SDAT TS Tt Joo sy A SIS et mRRer enmis bl TR ™ Al e it T e it ot L v

oD AT e TAT ome O4 T PN WMD) BT 0. PP e WS DD e AL . B o S

Rl AT T e o g R 4 40 WO COTIT, AKTNG UL BE METALLTD 04 AL oS 31%

T o Sy T VA Tk SRR Mot oo o e . Sin i, T B DKL WS BULL FOUM PACTOUL AS S N AL s O SIVIRLSOMI KA UL B MTULE 04 UL BT ety

BULL BC PROTECTID M THE WAMMER SUOWN ON THE PLAN DRAWNGE. FOMOVD FROM B3 SHALL BC DXSPORED OF N THE MANMER DESCREED TRMUIARY TO THIM ARC PERMAMDIRY STARLIID OF \NTL MY AR AN AO/0M DETAL SHEXTS.

T on AT UL JOT DRXED 38 FEET. SHAL RO BIALL W T PUN mums. . o T P S (PO COLLETSA O AL AR 41, LL WATDRAL ror DIAUMMENTY BULL BC TNIE OF FOOTS OF OTEX

¢ D41V o AATTER. B AL SN FMOVD YO B3 BULL BC DERRED O N T o STABIZATION OF ALL GTUND wocor TN, OraeC MATONAL LARGE BTOE3, A0 Ot

ST S o i SO e Gaer o TN St COACT e (o0, e Sl o

sl o i Tkt LoYDRD S AT e P0G

L PE COMUCTO WL pE ROFOGELE O THE MOPDRH COSTRKTIN AMD SABUIATON O POTANOIT CONTRGL
NEASATS AN FELATED 105 AL Wht TS P

3 DT ACCIFTID rROU THE COMTRACTOR, THE OWEDR WL, B FIPOXBELE FOR THC MANTDUMCE OF ALl PERUNNT
finge vy

4 WAMTOUMCE O AL EXOBOM CONTRGL UEASUNES SULL BE M ACCORDAMCE WM THE GOEIAL
TOROVED FROU AT TOnARY COTRL WCASUC RETLAR MANTIUNCE Tl S peONFORATED BACE B0 .
CoTieee A5 TUL Du W BTC S0 BoMON MATORAL SAALL P IS W S00 A A A3 WOT TS

"

!
|
:
|
5
|

i
?
:
i
i
;
5
5
]
;
!
§
i
:

|
q
|
|
;
!
s

3 DTN - N cOMN Ciss OGS CukkoT e
AR A4 DTHDY POAANONT PEVTURES ARC SSTALLLD B K CARCR, ALL O I REURDAONTS LBTED (OCR ITDM |
R AR o DT i T FOLADwD DX

BAGCLLED T THE PPE 8 HYDROSTATE ALY TESTER O

ADALY BAGLLMG 07 THE THDIOH MAY BE DELATED FOY B DAYL AL PRESSURE TESTMG A0 THE COWLETE
BAGHTLLNG G THE Or% TROWH WUST B CUPLETED 37 THE LEVOMT WOrKMG DAY,

TO M N 30 THAT & CLEAK SPACE DT (1) RO M YOTH 1.
PPETO A WOHT NOT LSS Tkl OKE (1) FOOT ABOE T To8 O e PP ¥ BEXTMG B FrOLSRD AT DE.
ST P T DR THE TSNS SOMDEL BU 5 UG T P NI TR 3¢ D

wo e s T x s w i, 2 pumn

TEMPORARY SEEDING T s T O T e THE BebAenT BAL M CRERATD TS e PRV 1o 10 AR 0
T P SSTALER e, BT Bl T X CORTRCD 10 T LS. Tk REE WD O WA 5 1/

T aipme v o € I st oY 0 10 WADG: T oo T o F P

e s o -
SAICK F PPN DM ASl8 AT VL1 U Ewinn ey CoeCHICIO MAINTENANCE OF PROPOSED BMP'S

B SO UL 0CCLR MAIEDUTELY APTDX ESTARBAADNT OF T ToPROL STOCKALIS G MOUCH GRATED ARCAS, T

TOLOWNG SHALL BC e COMPOST MLTIN S0CK ~ WIPECT COMPOST FLIER SOCKS WEDXLY AMD AFTDR EACH RUMGFY EVONT. DAMAGED S0OK SWALL
CCorowd 15 WSGFACTAER SrEGCATENS OF FIYUAGED Mot 14 WOUTE 1 DGrEUTOL POTTERABAIE

DRSS — U 140 CONPXD - 1008 - 4 TO 3 L2, PO 1380 SR 1OOT 5003 DAL W REPAED AP 1 YER. TOLLOY WA ACTUCRENS RESAIOOAOR. COETE

g ety o s

TEMPORARY MULCHING

A MULDH PROMOSED LAMDSCARE ARIAS DX TOPIOL STOOUPLIS ¥ EARTHwomY 15 COMLCTID QUTROX. OF THE RICOMIDORD
PANTID 1EAKRS TOx TIPORARY SCIDWG O DU TO UNFAYORARLE WEATHER COGTON.

B MO BULL B APTUD MATUTLY FOLOWG THE CETARUSHANT OF THE TOPIOL STOOXPLE OR ROUGH CRADSG.

. MULOH NI SUTABLE FBNGUS BIOLND, DO, AGKD HARDWDD, PHOID BAK, STAY, OF HAY LNFORAY MO
(CONTMUGLT T A LDGKE DO O 3 WGHD Lo AVHN 13 FIBAGE.

B PROPDLY UANTAM MALDED ANEAS LML POUNDT STABLIZATON MEASUICS AYC COUPLETE.  FEAPALY MADH
"MATOUALS a0 BUCOMC 00LDOGKD AT DETIL OF MOOPED RATES Ab MRS, ¥ & SLOPT TALURE oCrLS
e TS R, DA e Amm (=gt

§
i
E
§

e o R RO
5 AT 0 e T G CRSTRTION ML B RTUED O o Areas o e o
ING LOG SHOWNG THE DATES TMAT EA% Burs AS WOLL AB ANT DIFICIOKES FOUMD AMD THE
X PN Sv mils Cocor WBATIY AT TR PR GIAGS B GO, S0 WY DS FYESNSS AT AT T ot CormRETED AL, B SASTASD. Dt BT 00 € i SWRAE To D SRS COUNTY
TR T APPOEATOL RATES B O ORR RREAATRT A IS AT TPk &
R D AL b o Lo T, UL o T 4 0 o e MOS0 s MLt e AT A 2ou sepworr e FEDLAR MANTOUNCE WL BE NEORPORATED BACK
T G T Pt S SR S . AP ST & N Tritn oy e RGN GToRn S T o A8 T OF DAL BT oL ST MATOMAL WL B AEFERS W s
30, APPLY 1740 LSS, OF 10-3-8 FONTLIZIN POF ACRC. WORK FDVRLEIN WTD TOP MNOH OF SOL. e L " A 47 rouce b

© SED Y AT THC OLLOWG TMEK WAROH 1 TO bOVIMEY 18,

B ALY SED AT A NATC O 160 UL POn AR GNOE SETD MTO T CCUAL LOTS. 50N OME LOT M DA DmETTOL 0% R M o LAk AR T o AT YOrT FTOm EVOT, WABver cou . Ay
"S5 D AT BT AWK 10 ReST LOT. SAKE SO AFCA SUGHILT. KL BATAGK UL T0 P 305 ARGLMD SCEAANRTES SEoLeDTS il o ROMOHED A REOURED TO KEE» THE FENGE PNCTINUL DCPOSTS L. BC FIMOVED
= T AR AT, T DY A= ROLRD, WD (D O,

. MULD! SIDED ARCAS MTH STIA OF JAY AT THE RATE O 3 TONS POU ACR.  AMOON MADK COURY WTH THE.
RIS O BTN 508 = WALNNG, POSOOT FUSLCATIN 408, 3O WADH 43 SFCEFED:

T, NAY OF ETAY MO WUST BC APPLED AT 30 TOMS POY AGRL STAAN  MLDH SHALL BE APRUED M LG STRAKDR,
YOT HOPPED O FaeaT BROTX

ICORPORATE LAC AXD FOXTLZIN BT THE TOP (4) BOHES O SURPACE 508, BT DSCMG OF OTHON SAATAILE MEAlS.

1. MAR( 1 TD OCTOBON 1 = TWOMTY (20) POUNDS OF ANSAIAL KYE OF FILD BROLETAASS. POY ACRE.

2 AR 110 My 30— TeoNT () POLSGS O AL YT GRASS OF LD BROAETASS 4 STT-rELm
m-wmnum‘_.m o9

RECYCLMG AM0 DEPORAL C7 WAFTES AM BUAING WATORALS, BUALL B DOME M ACCOGANCE W M 30010 WASTE.
LR FCDAATONS B I3 Pk COOX T €1 ECh 1 €T SR W CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT LLECALLY AT, OLAR, OF
DOCHARGE AN AL UATORAL OF RASTES AT 143 L.

PROLCCT WASTES WY NCLUDE COUGNTTE. ASPALT, TOPSGIL DCTONGOMTS, PANTS, CLAMMG SOLYENTS, PESTICOS, ¥00D.
CRLFR, FOTLADNS AN PO SARKD PROCT.

. SCID O4C (1) OF THE FOLLOWSE METUNS AT THE MOST SUTARLE BATE. APPLY (MSDRAY MTH A DELL OF Y BIGADCASTRG.

1 = THONTY (20) POLADS OF ANAIAL KYC GUSS OF LD BROMETIARS A0 OHC HAORTD

3 auoust 1 0 sovomor
THELVE (112) POUMG3 O wHTER RV PO AGKE.

& JAY OF STRAW WAADH WUST BE APPLIED AT 10 TOMS POR AIC. STRAY MADH BHALL BE APLED I LING STRAKDS, MOT
CroereD On oy BRORDI.

I COVDX GUSS AKD LETIN BEIDS OMC-OUARTIR (1/4) MGH DCDP WTH CILTPACKDN OF KAWRON.  COVDR FYE O GATS ABGUT

™0 (0 MOeS b,
L_\eow ;e ou 0ATe T meroRY e vesD QUT ¥ Suoee POnTE.

/o8 oron
P PR, PR PLU PRPAROR, THE UCDSED PROTISOMAL RELPOGELE 1Ok VTG G GITTEAL STAGES OF
o O e T s Lo s RPSOMATNE G 1 SUEkS GONTY COHBOVATN TR 10

o

ACTITY D ANT ETADE O PHASE O AN ACTVTY WeOXE A
COATON OF DA DSTURAMCE ACTVTIES WAL XD 4 DATL, V& BTE SuaLs B RaMCTnTE Y BB, o
TIWEC PROTICTID PR ACCELIVATED XSG 400 SCOMOATATION PO FUTRE EANT TURSACE

17, COMTRUCTION FDICE SUALL BE WSTALLLD WERE. MOCATED O DOACLITON PLANS. TREE PROTECTIN FOICE UL B

DSTALLLD AROUN AL NOVGUAL TS STHM THE LAAT CF DSTURBAWCE MOT MARKED FI DORXITION.

T8 ALL BULDRG WATDULS 100 wASTES
=TT DA 0D Mare
00 40 MALDmS WATINALS OR BASTLS O UNUSKD BABWD MATERALS, BOLL
BECHARGED AT THE BT

BULL BE REUOVD FYM THE BTE AWD FECYCLED OF DISPOSED O IN ACCORDAMCE
'WEDLAATINS AT 33 PA. CCOC a1 ET 30 T, A0 2871 €1
"o WD, e, AP, Y

L % FEromE ron e muoUL o Ay BT AT a0 WAKE s e A
e B Mg At Ao M ALY A BIOTD Dimt A S GO e

ER

3 T

T o S M Ak AL COUOHT W B APPROVID BY
e Do, (k. OF G W HARVOY TRACKS Ou THER, RARCH
T e tAn L, vt PSS TS SHALL K0T B VR

[——

LANEAN

Date [ Description No.

Revislons

T
LA
REReA

Yoyl

v Date
BRIAN M, CONLON
P.E. PA UC. NO. PEDB1782

Signature

LANGAN

Longan Englnesring and
Environmental Services, LLC.
1818 Markot Stoet, Suito 3300
Philadelphia, PA 10103
F: 215,845,801

T: 2158458600 www Jangan.com

Projct

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND
| MONTGOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA|

[Drawing Titie

SOIL EROSION &
SEDIMENT CONTROL
NOTES

[Project No. Drawing No.
220180701
Dote
bzwmns | CE-501
Drawn By
RAH
Chocked By
Sheot 19 of 26

Froject Na. 220180701

CEEYre

T Co ST TR SO OIa L 0T aTeN 33 Cae WU Teme 631 Dhar ars Tk e Lo o6 Lot Lo



TYPE C INLET

o e,
‘CoursST 300K, v RLTDX
e

ANTON RESTRANT
)

1Ak

THC PULPING RATE SHALL BE NO_ GREATDR THAN 750 GPo OR 1/2 THE MAXAUM SPECPIED BY THE
MATACTURCR, WICHIVER 5 LESS. PUMP NTAKES SHALL BC {DATING AND SCREINED.

TLTON BACS SULL DE NSPEETED DALY. ¥ ANY PYOBLEM 13 DCTECTED, PUMPING SHALL CEASC MUEDATELY
AND NOT RESUME UNTLL THE PROBLEM 5 CORREETER.

PIGURE 218
Typleal Compost Bock Washout instaliation

Va———— B

ST

R p
4

/

CHANNEL INSTALLATION

A
SN

X

9 2

5

f@,‘,’;«

7 TS
.

B
X

1. PEDMAT 508, BOUNE MTALLAG ROLLID. YOSIOM COMTROL PROGLCTS (FICF's). BELUORD AMY MECTSSARY APPLCATON OF LM, FONILLEX, A0 S0
o ; VAR B DTS W PRDR SO OO

¥OC WO i ArPrOUTLY
o B Aty 1 03
o 0 Tob e 1

orvons

o' o
AT VR COPACTID B W A RO O SUAALS/FUMIES SACED.

. =4 s woE o au
TSt Ay TRTDED 1o o ST Y PCHD ey Ty
! s THE DO BTSN oAD' U1 O THE COLDWID 0TS CORSRMDRS TO 1 APPFOPRATE

COMIUTV FIT's DO von DD [BSLE ST WIH 4 4° ~ §° (10 Gl =13 GO OVONAP, LS A DOUSLE RO OF SIS STAGOED 4 (10 00

& JOUCOT My ST B VOPPED APPROTUATY 1 = 5° (3 G ~123 GO (RPDOSG ON REs TTPD A0 SWAID.
72yt o 4 DAE X LT B FCOAOCD T 30 T0 40 10T (3 U - 12 10 MTRALS. UK A SOURE v OF SDASS
R Rt AR M T STty oo B o o e e 711

& E TEmmat, 0 or T Ry WY B ACHORED T 4 FOu O SIALEL/ SIS APPROGUATEY 12° 0 G0 ART M A ¥ (13 G0 CEZP X ¥° (13

MOC TRDIHL  BADTILL AMD COMPRCT THE TRDWH AFTDR STAPLMG. ol U] e

»or
5 Loost 30 CouamING, THE LBE OF SHALE On STAKE LDATHS GIEATIR THAN 8° (13 G0 AT BC MITESSARY TO PROPDRY AR D RITF.

o
+loumL e sNeo Beup s LD
T 1O e TS T A e
CoEAL PoMT ARG T Devens. ML
e wroa/or = ¥ 10osE sox. CoETONS, TE LS of S
O e S s & (1 em)
TS rororty e o

PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG WITH COMPOST SOCK

{usz e s

'REMOVE TOPSOIL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ROCK
'DIRANCE. DXTOND ROCK OVER FULL WOTH OF ENTRANCE.

RUNOFF SHALL BE DIVERTD FORM ROADWAY TO A SUTADLE SCOMENT REMOVAL DMP PRIOR
TO ENTIRNG ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.

MOUNTABLE BERM SHALL D INSTALLED WHEREVER OPTIONAL CULVERT PIPE 13 USED AND
PROPER PIPL COVER AS SPECIID DY MANUFACTURER I3 NOT OTHERMSE PROVISLD, PIPT
SHALL BE SIZED APPROPRIATELY FOR SIZE OF DITCH BONG CROSSCD,

EROSION CONTROL MATTING
NTS
WSH'EE T ]1
[N~
|
ax morensy T v

el |

Froject Mo, 220180701

1

Date Description No.

Revislons

o
R
X

HAY BALE FILTER

NOTES:

1. PLACE STOCKPLLES AT LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON THC
SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN.

2. ALL SIDE SLOPES SHALL BE 2 TO 1 OR FLATTER.

3. STOCKPILE SHALL RECEIVE A VECETATIVE COVER IN
ACCORDANCE WITH MINMUM STABILIZATION REQUIRED.

Signature Date
BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PE081782

4. SLT FENCE OR HAY BALE FILTER SHALL BE INSTALLED
AS DETAILED HEREON.

FENCE DRI Langan Englneering and
ESLOPE OF 3: Environmental Services, LLC.

(E_ALLOWABLE SLT

1818 Market Stroet, Suite 3300
Philadolphia, PA 19103

COUNTY CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

T:2158458600  F:2158458001  www.langan.com

STONE & COMPOST INLET PROTECTION (DRAINAGE AREA > 0.5 ACRES)

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

SOIL STOCKPILE o

TREE PROTECTION FENCING

ROCK FILTER OUTLET

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND

COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA|

| MONTCOMERY
[Orawing Titie

SOIL EROSION &
SEDIMENT CONTROL
DETAILS

Project No. Drawing No.
80701
Dote
swmms | CE-502
Drewn By

RAH
Checked By

Shest 20 of 26

oTE g

Tierame COm Tl G S IOV 01OV E3.8rg Do S0T07, Teve 131 Usar acs o Yot Lo 0 Lot 1




T 1 T 2 T 3 T 4 T 5 T 5 T 7

B T

GENERAL SITE NOTES UTILITY N EEEE Ty

L MO P FOWORNT B OWRALL NITNOR MPYOVOENTE SILSED FON PR - Eharr— Ve, e REFER TO O1ANI

e TN aT e "2 = ™ : el e o e - THE CONTRACTOR I RESPONSIBLE TO VERIY ok SANITARY SEWER AND WATER DETALS A”C_ W' ZmB"Z‘m ASWAWND“EB
e e e e e e e . D B T e e e A e s - - v
S ., S oioieein i eoie M « e omens me y me e T ONLY TH OF VISIBLE UTILITIES ON D ROIND) 0 B T e ) oo ST (eSS GnEmic

\ e e e e e L AR RS S Gy, D ABOVE THE SURFACE OF THE EARTH THAT CAN Lo e o
SRR T e e o RS T oo O L 7 Ve Mo o & e e v ] - BE ng&cﬂmmwm RO WD Zoasioczm 000
SRS RS NTN TN 4 pemrmem oo o i s o i PLOTTED.
e g e e e R e e R e e e e B i £ it O CERTIFICATION IS MADE BY LANGAN AS TO THE e i, P 19010 PSR A TO1GT
ST AT T e B SoTmATee et e B e DALNE ST oy e < U G 5 T DA A5 FOABASS o SO o PR - LOCAm'ﬂONWOFO:NY MUNDM‘“SJ?JFDTF];W (610) 3821402 (213) 391-ns47
T s e o P D 0 e ot darn, UL (MU W waron, o w1 nmwe. LITIES OR

5, ST Ea e e aes - B * mommserme e o e " EEPISTI IR SR AR SRR SUNAL | TSTRUCTURES. T IS IMPERATIVE THAT PRIOR TO DT wne vt
T e R 5 e s st o s v rrmren | ANY CONSTRUCTION N THE AREA, A UTILITY st e e
R DR s SRS R e n e some o Vs m s ssume T i com s e, L SR oot T B S e k< JS ORDERED, CALL 1 (800) 242-1776 sindsrsadnd
PECTD o T A TSNS AT FMAITR, MRS 3 o M PRPARATON B |~ a A - <

« ot st o i s i 1y s | o i R R B Ry L ones o s & A TN AREAS OF EXCAVATION, ALL EXSTING Bt "0 oo pa o
ST o S ) ST LI (A L PASME UL T, ne o st L Eo e oo U oA, G, e, o s, UTILITIES TO REMAIN SHALL BE CHECKED FOR Snmmon

PPROPER COVER AS REQUIRED BY THE UTILITY
OWNER. SHOULD MINIMUM COVER NOT EXIST,
‘THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO
OC 'WITH SAID UTILITY COMPANY TO
LOWER THE UTILITY TO PROVIDE PROPER COVER |

—MARYLAND ROAD

(60’ WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

T 8" CLDIP CLASS

is 52 (TYP.) o
" CLDIP CLASS
52 (TYP.)

TRANSFORMER

i
-1'\\§|\y‘\|v‘|‘|\\\\.\.\ =

SA

RIM: 277.
INV. IN (67 NW): 273.37
INV. OUT: 273.27

UTILITY LEGEND

EXISTING PROPOSED

LANEAN

SAMTARY SEHER MAN —— 5 ——

WATER A
AT b0 —
AT T 4 £
oar vave w ®

Project N, 220160701

Dote Description [ o.

Revisions.

Signature Dote

N
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PE061782

LANGAN

Longan Enginesring and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Sutto 3300
Phiadslphia, PA 19103

T.2158458000  F:2158458001  wwwlangan.com

Promct

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

[ MONTCOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA|
Drawing Title

UTILITY PLAN

[Project No.
220180701
Dote

= — CU-100

RAH
Checked By

Sheot 21 of 26

e CUmTeoe e DI OO IGO0 0T C1 Ay Ome STU0Z Teme 1033 Urar ars gk Tote Longan o0 Larek €1

e



ELEVATION

290

280

270 o

MULTI-FAMILY BULDING
'CONNECT TO EXISTING SAN=UH

271.72
SAN MH-1 INV. e 271,47 (8% D).

oR: 277.90
IV, I 27337 (6% NW)
INV, OUT: 273.27

31 1F 6% PVC © 200%

- 28

ELEVATION ©

- 270

285

285

T
0400

T T

HWSTA‘HUN
BUILDING TO EX SEWER MANHOLE PROFILE

SCALE: HORZ. 1" = 50"
VERT. 1" = 5

SCALE: 1 NCH = 20 TEET

SCALE NPT

.

s

Date Description | No.

Revislons

W
RV
5

Signature R Date
BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA UC. NO. PEC61782

LANGAN

Lengen Englneering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Markot Stroet, Suito 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T:2158456000  F:2158458001  www.langan.com

LANEAN

Project o, 220180701

Project

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND
COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA|

[Drawing Title

SANITARY SEWER
PROFILE

== — CU-201

Sheot 22 of 26

Tove TE37 Ve e h e Tt Lo e O

CFE g



] e st sacom 1)

i

)
i e

TG TTamb Gt AL AT

3

T‘I,)u.:n \

.

o Lr O

il B

¥ o

— S

P

|

Froject Na. 220160701

1
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
1

CONCRETE CRADLE

CONTRETE LUCASEUDT

@

CONCRETE ENCASEMEN

r S R e ) \ e
/! et Dl
D ‘..,, ) \, P oz v
],, D (P& /s, [
e o
Ne A A \—‘r g N\ s '
i b s —— o :
D (Pt = (@ * e WAL
o L B e
] B
\ _1) n -
S \F) ANTARY SEVER Al
s BT e i ATy
AT B
RBECAST SINTAPY SEVTP WimniC -
- . ———— -
o —— = 0 —— i = 0 == [~ | @ iz === [~ @ =i | -
g k - k oy iy I E S Feveo——— — B e — F=
et A E—p— = rtetatan) =s— T et BT Fe= [© I
SANITARY MANHOLE DETAIL MANHOLE STEP DETAIL PIPE TRENCHING
LINK-SEAL® MODULAR SEALS WITH CAST OR CORE DRILLED WALL OPENING
'MANUFACTURED BY PIPELINE SEAL & INSULATOR (OR APPROVED EQUAL)
T
e\ oL e L e b o T B ‘,_,\_\\ ’[_(\ JE—
e /—u-v(- e i 7 \\ _:
i N ‘ \
g gy —/ L Veow
- w5 <
Il A ™
i E—
UMM, o s i -
S o v s soomosn v, ot o v
3 S o st e
s e e s
B e et S menaun T, ,
o a R S S, A e L ST i
o G 0 Ernices ot T b s e e
gt o e e e S FirCor e
N Dy e e oaiso SRR B 7 0 0 10 0 1 o D F e
S SR
REANGUT FRANE 4 EE
W TR0 CLER-GT Concion 1o casig
: L STANRAED SEWEE LATERAL CONNECTION L
o
e == i e 0 == = = - i, o= pjaT— =
s 5 o=t | - e[ — = T =
LATERAL CONNECTION DETAIL CONNECTION TO SANITARY STRUCTURE DETAIL
1) S
R ——
P T
v o s corve
o sy
R
PN LR
SRR
g
T
EE T
QT T
e
e
* g ames an cotm vt o0 e
St R i ks
!:“‘,:'.:.“ RETND =
Bl RS
IO TAALGW MARAET WA MAVE PAECAST BCTIOMS. -4k
T T ———
AIFTING RINGY AXD T (2) DROP IN MANHOLE TPADOIE P MAnOLLS da MAVE
R - — I AT TS MIC or M
G i i SNSE i gon, ek
HANMO g
o —— e == — e ==l = ®——— e ——l— e
s i b = = e = i ienle, =
B ey e i e e i ————— ) e F= = | ar=Er— F=

MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER NOTES AND DETAIL

GRADE RING DETAIL

BUILDING SEWER CONNECTION DETAIL |

BRIAN M.

Date Description No.
Revislons
R
‘0
Signature AT Date

P.E. PA LIC. NO. PE051782

CONLON

Environmental

T: 2158458600

LANGAN

Langen Englneering and

1818 Markot Stroet, Suto 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Fi215.8458001  wwwiangan.com

Services, LLC.

Project

UPPER
| MONTCOMERY COUNTY.
Drawing Titie

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

SEWER
CONSTRUCTION
NOTES & DETAILS

PENNSYLVANIA

Project No.
220180701

Date

23 AR 2025
[Crawn By

Checked By

Drawing No.

CU-501

Sheot 23 of 26

T Cm e ST SNSRI CIAVEUIaYaNEN By Dot GUSOEE e V1T U e e T e Le ok G001

CFR g



2N ALL AREAS OF CURD REMOVAL, PIPC
REMOVAL, INLEY REMOVAL CTC. VoS
SHALL DE BACKTILLID WITW DOVSE GRADED

TL. APPROVED STRUCTURAL PILL.
MATONAL SHALL D UTILZID UNDEK THE
'BULDING' FOUNDATIONS.

LANGAN

T0 5 WARKED WM %R0 “WATDF
ZgT
ATALD TYPE VALYE BOX, 2 PECE, S ST

Froject Mo, 220180701

TRENCH CONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN PIPE INSTALLATION WATER MAIN APPURTENANCES WATERMAIN DROP. GATE VALVE & VALVE BOX
T ——— " gl v e s o o
2 ™ Mot accoruss 5 pacong
R e ST A e
o
o - P R m%%m‘ “M M
P e e et BT % &‘
- mm{?éu”“é‘ "ﬁm
e % e
B e SERSR B Tl IS
- VA'M \TER
! S R R BT B TRR R
B ‘EEETarean R —
= % Rk
e — " E’:%‘zu. poi ’wumm“‘?.‘% kil S
i o e o i o T Mm ""“‘»!2"‘" i et 'F'hmn
e by L o
PLAN-45 BEND PLAN-22 1/2 BEND  ELEVATION-PLUGGED PIPE #,
A o R Mot P o by o . mﬁmﬁa&% mm%m an ""24
s -
Koot oy Campary o — BT TR e T w%m&é’nﬂﬂﬁ Ku"‘ o
rovand o e o v s Lo R M B RS, LR VAT oA, s Date Description No.
: * T o ML S, T LI LA Revions
T %ﬁ&‘"ﬁ e ]
e S %M;, S
H . . TR e oG e
) The Duscieng 4 Conatacied on 8 Goncrese vlab VERTICAL BEND ELEVATION-VERTICAL BEND PLAN-PLUGGED TEE J“%mm umo ' e m ul?”%
e WELRCERARS, i T O THE
P ¥Whare wantrariond wme of vervice & tacoversd. THRUST BLOCK SENEDUL Azt W NINE=INCH LAY
:.."':_":":"'*m E—"F_L o e amrnemid et m:’.?ﬁ: rr: sous %"” A TR A mm Stonatire BRIAN M. CONLON =
0 P Sk, g, e Feent © [w [w [ [ [ AR Pl R & “,}#X," ';”““;&é;'hﬁw P.E. PA LC. NO. PEOS1782
i - Sl B i %mw iy IANGAN
5 [ 8 A CA A s A R
» [ ] re 12 pomic wim
AT araEarartis s i s AT S P LT Syttt gy AW LA/ R
o - [ pr= St P —— Environmental Services, LLC.
CBA, 4“ 1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Philadelphia, PA 10103
AQUA WATER SERVICE NOTES THRUST BLOCKS UTILTY NOTES THEMEED  F 2SS0  wwwlsngancom

Project

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND
| MONTGOMERY COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA|
mm.—____—.

WATER
CONSTRUCTION
NOTES & DETAILS

Project No. Drawing No.
220180701
[Date
[Grawn By
RAH i
By i
Sheot 24 of 26 &
o T oo Cot S



|

1 T 2 T 3 T 4 T 5 T 6 T 7 T 8 T
SITE LIGHTING SCHEDULE
mect | mr | am | T | mouscon P e o | we | oma | s |y | oxoe . h oy
- || BRE | o Eate wr | 8| wie | ame |ee| e | SOORICRS | Bee | TUAART | ore | RS
PR TS D mL e wr | e [ o [am | w | e T WA WA WA
oz
1.’ RITR TO CLECTRICAL DRAWNCS FOR ELICTHIACA LUGHTING AND LIGHTING VOLTACES.
L COMNTRACTOR TO COMPIRW CONTRGLS. STSTOM RTOUIRLD BY OWNDR AND PDY CODC. B0 PRIGNG SHALL INCLUOC. REUIRED CONTROLS SYSTDL.
3 RLAL Mo LOCATIONS TO O COORONATED
STATISTICS
oo | o | e | e | weame | masec
T E T D EL R
soomizs [oor] or [wr ] s | o

MARYLAND ROAD
(60" WIDE PUBLIC ROIG;HT—OFBW{QY)

Q.0
——

FIXTURE

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS FOR EGRESS LIGHTS
AT ALL MAN-DOORS (TYP.)

Date ] Description [ o.

Revislons

[Elrims)
A ‘ﬁ%ﬂ’
Signature Date

CAROLYN CAMPBELL
RLA. PA LIC. NO. LA003078

LANGAN

Longan Enginesring and
Environmental Services, LLC.
1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Philadelphia, PA 10103

WALL MOUNTED AREA
LCHT FIXTURE (TYP.)

Vi U
AMENITY SPACE
, LIGHTING BY OTHERS

PR
SRR
SRR

»

=

e

_—

T:2158458000  F:2158458001  www.langan.com

[Projct

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

1.0 FOOTCANDLES (TYP.) UPPER MORELAND

| MONTCOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA |
0.9 0.5 FOOTCANDLES (TYP.) i_Dru'\nq Title

. POLE MOUNTED AREA
0.0 LIGHT FIXTURE (TYP.)

5 #5006
9319700
00712 o412

LIGHTING PLAN

Projct No.

220100701
Date

20 03 10 2 Dmngy”nm LL‘1 01

Checked By

Shoot 25 of 26

e T YT ORIV IO VNG A Do ST e 1033 Urer e S et Lo La ot L0

oFa L

Froject o, 220186701



T 1 T E )

LIGHTING NOTES:

1. PONT-Y-PONT HAVE BEDN PREPARED B ACCORDANCE TO ISNA STANDARDS FUSC DI 5 HOTES:
N COVSDEATION O THE VANIABLES NTHI THESE NOTES. AND SITE UGHTNG SCHEDULE. THE. VALUES (ECILY o .
SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARC NOT AN INDICATION OF THE INITIAL LICHT INTINSITICS OF THE LAMPS. THOSC oot IAIRE DXPOSID HOCHT OF POLE BASC (H) SHALL BE MEASURED ON THE UPHILL SIDE
VALLES Arc MES DELIVIRED TO THE GROUND PLANE. USNG © 0C UEASURED

DIRT DCCRADATION FIXTURE LONS. THE UGHTING PLAN IS DCSICNED WTH AN INDUSTRY STANDARD LLF CONDUIT STUDS TO BC
N ACCORDANCE WTH A3 _PROVDED BY IESNA. MNOR VARA! INSTALLED TO HECHT
COSTRUCTIONS. AMBIENT OR ADJACENT LICT SOURCES AND/OR OTHI (PACTS HAVE NOT BEDN OF ANGHOR BOLTS
PNELWDED N THESE CALULY AS-BULT UGHT INTENSITIES WAY VARY, N OIRECTION.

GR MPLD BY THE PONT BY PONT CALCULATIONS SHOMN O THESE PLANE.

POLE DASC WTH LEVEUNG IZED ANCHOR
2.mﬂmmwrsﬂmuu\nmmmmmn|nmvmmmlﬂmm NUTS & 17 GROUT (MIN.) SHAFY BOLTS & HAROWARE
ON THE LICHT LO33 FACTOR A3 STATED I POLE BASE WTH 1 DISTR!
8 DARE GROUND WIRE mv uizp

ST LG RELATED WoRX AND MATIRALS. SHALL COMPLY WTH GTY, GOUNTY, AND OTHER APPLCAILE
'COVERNING AUTHORITY REQUIRTMENTS.

COORDMATION.

4 CONTHACTOR TO COORDINATE POWER SOURCE WTH LGHT FIXTURES TO ENSURE ALL ST LIGHTNG 15
OPLRATING DIFECTIVELY, DFICIONILY AND SAPRLY,

5. ROER TO [LECTRIICATION PLAN FOR PROVIONC ADEQUATE POWER FOR SITE LICHTING.

6. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE LOCATION OF EASCMONTS, UNDERCROUND UTUTICS AND DRANAGE DEFORE.
ORILLING POLE BASCS.

7. BSTAULATION OF AL LGNTNG AINTURES. POLES. FOOTMGS, AND FEEDGR CADLE TO D COORDNATED WITH ALL

'AVOID CONFUCT WITH FINISHED AND' PROPOSZD WORK.

B CONTRACTOR TO COORONATE INSTALLATION OF UNDERCROUND FEIDER CADLE FOR
DOSTING AND PROPOSED UTLITICS, STE_DRANAGE summnnvuammuswumv
HOTIY THE OWNDX'S REPRESONTATIV SHOULD. ANY UTUTIS, PLANS, BE FOUND

BASE FOR CACH UGHT POLE AT TME LOCATONS DOXCATID O THE. coNSTRUCTION

¥6 X 10°-0" COPPER CLAD CROUNDING ROD

MINIMUM FOOTING DEPTH (SCT TABLE BELOW)

CLAWP SUITABLE FOR DIRECT BURIAL

FOOTING

#8 DARE CROUND WIRE

P ETOP OF THE FOUNDATON

VERTICAL RONFORCOMINT EDUALLY

SPACID MTHIN #3 © 107 0.C. TIES

CONCRETE FOOTING, 3.000 PSI MIN.
W

NORUAL
55K (<1%/42%) AR DNTRAINMDNT
AND 0.40 MAX. WATER/CEMENT RATIO

PINISHED GRADE

CONCRETE FOOTNG, 5,000 PSt WN.
YOCHT CONCRETE W

53X (Crxyazm AR DA
200 540 k. WATER/COUBNT RATO

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

=
L

[T

VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT EQUALLY
SPACED WITHIN 43 © 107 O.C. TIES

WEGHT CONCRETE

w10 s i | | POULZTO-BASE pLATE veo

‘SCHEDULE. FOR TIXTURE AND

3'~0" MIN. AT CAR PARKING.

G, A/ b AR oS, NG Ry ANCHOR BoLTS AL T D i i o o S AR
mmmwummmumnﬂmwmnmuvm OF THE CIRCULAR RLBARS
" e o BORCEU RN e S P e o cnoe
SUBMIT SHOP DRAMNCS FOR RCVICW PRIOR TO mmmmmm 2° CLR. FOR PRECAST PIER AT
coven
10. CONTRACTOR SHALL \T_SOL CONDITIONS ARC SUITABLL 'ROUND BASC
UPON THC mm: WM mvmm CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY Diﬂlm W ANY wuns’mwv ACHOR BOLTS!
e VERTICAL RONFORCEMINT EOUALLY SPACED [
. 4 . GvazD s Conour
11 POLE FOUNDATIONS SHALL NOT . POURD IF FREE STANOWG WATER 15 PRESDNT N CXCAVATED AREA et NP NS AT o i e e T M BFORAATION LUUSTIATED I 1L LGHT POLE FOUNDATION SCTAL AS DED PROVOCD o CONGTAL RIPLYOUCE A0 PRELMMARY COT (roeR o B P
BLAN CONDITIONS, LOCAL DCSICN STANDARDS AND MANUFACTURLRS RCCOMMENDA'
12 ALL POLES THAT ARE 25 OR HICHER SHALL B EQUPPTD WTH FACTORY INSTALLED VIBRATION DAUPERS. znmm.wi‘,‘mmuu:Amunmm c 'HARDWARL, DOLT COVIRS, HANDHOLL COVIR, AND DOLT CIRCLE
BurTew Ui Y -
g T T 3 AT STADATS T BE FROTECTED AGANST URTHME W AN INTEACONNECTED GROUND RGD. TS GD SHALL B GONDED PR SECTON MUMGER (sex POE BaSe o\
CONNETTIONS TO SITE STRUCTURELS) WITH DULLDING MLP, ARCHITECT, AND/OR OWNIR. mummlmmlmnm] |w 4. CONCRLTL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE RCOUIREMENT OF ACI 318 CAST-IN-PLACE SHALL HAVE UNCONFINED COMPRCSSIVE STRINGTH OF AT
14 RSTALATON WO EICTRCAL CMNETTINS FON WAL OUNTED IITURES To DE coomonATD_wd HEGHT DIAMETER LEAST 5,000 P AT 26-DAYS. DEFORMED RONFORCLMNT DARS SHALL CONFORW TO ASTM ABIS. GRADL 60.
TR SR e e P o0 . B2 W ReSBroANCe T APPLCAB a oo COMERETE POLE BASES AE
[0 Tor | z-0 | o pans. B I POLE BASE IS CAST-N~PLACE, POLE BASC SHALL BE ONC CONTINUOUS POUR. CXPOSED PORTION OF BASE SHALL BE HAND-RUDBED SMOOTH.
": gmﬂw ™ :wr;ﬁ’gwnw% ARGUND POLL D/ ICATIONS / CLOTECH REPORT.
ISR TR cion LAARE ATER MSTALATIN A0 COMNEETON. BT R BmOPTH e o
Do Mo SRR
™ ROCKTID O T CONSTRUCON DRAWNES Ot A5 DRECTED BY THE LNGHCAPE ARGHTEEY Ao/ OWER.
17, CONTIACTOR 0 CoMTM AT LGHT MIKTURES, TKT AKGLE AN AMNG UATOH SPECICATINS 4 THE 1 LIGHT POLE BASE 2 LIGHT FIXTURE AND POLE
NTS
'UCHTING SURSTITUTION RCQUIRCMINTS.
(ECLEIDISLINERE o woc s 14 DATS PoR T T B0 GATE To PROMOC AUPLE TE
N R R o A R S R A D R it e i
T SURSTIUTON To LGHTING ATURS, POLES, CTC. MUST D APPROVED DY THE OWEY, YGHEER
mmmmmmmmn/ﬂm&um(mmﬂwmmn(
TRy Bome Y T
5. ST PREPARED FHOTOUEN AT O THE PROPOSD UHTED AR W MOGKTES, oY
ISOFDOTCANDLE,
. KON REORT TR A AADOUAL TESTNG LgoRATORY v KEPORT M
TR, CATACO b, Lo TG, 1S LD PONT oF
PO PoaT Gt P STATSTE EONES, UL IR, i
R Sanion S PN S D G Uar By G L Bs si re =
P ST T, ROREETOR, LDV IALASTS. YATIACE, VOLTCE TN ROV eries Size 1 A LrrHONIA LIGHTING [=
0. POUE WAWFACTIRGE MSiT0 wn% DOCATIG THE POLE D ANCHOR DOLTS BONG SUDMITIED. D Area Luminaire < —
'CONTRACT DOCUMINTS. ' . v FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS.
£ TE RO LABOATORY STWG AND L MUMBER /R THE SPEGIC FXTURCL) T0 D UTZED. LY -
F. A COLDR PHOTOGRAPH THAT CLEARLY SHOWS: THE REPLACDMONT FXTURE. POLE MOUNTED, THE FIXTUS == T e et b et

Vh'-ﬁph?-lrhum crmanca ests i sen

with axculient unkcamity, Gmater pole wacng

vt  Eroner

\ nxm:nnn of
w FOOTCANDLES.

NOTE: THE PHOTOUEIIG TEMPLATE REPRESINTS LIGHT THRON FOR EACH NOMOUAL FIXTURE.
175603 NoT ROPRESDNT LoHT COUNG. FROG. STHER SOURCES.

g et G e e

lnt
e Dot
r--.u, m...u"l.l‘é‘m e sy

b—wmoi e o (D ecvesc ing
Lo paomance. ih

o DLeres ofr
etheacy. long ) o

Az

LANGAN

Frojedi N, 220186701

Date I Descrlption [ No.

Revislons

Signature Date
CAROLYN CAMPBELL
RLA. PA LIC. NO. LA003078

LANGAN

Langan Engineering ond
wvironmental Services,

1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Philadolphia, PA 10103

T: 215,845,860 2158458001  wwwlangan.com

Project

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

LIGHTING NOTES
AND DETAILS

LED AREA LIGHT & WALL MOUNTED FIXTURE 4 ) LED AREA LIGHT POLE T B
NTS NTS 220180701
zemaes || [ -501
Sheet 26 of 26

T



GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

May 27, 2025

DRAFT

File No. 24-00289

Paul Purtell, Code Enforcement Director
Upper Moreland Township

117 Park Avenue

Willow Grove, PA 19090

Reference: 2425 Maryland Road

Land Development Review 1

Dear Paul:

Pursuant to your request, Gilmore & Associates, Inc. has reviewed the submitted land development plans for the
above-referenced project. Upon review, we offer the following comments for consideration by Upper Moreland

Township.
.  Submission
A. Lot Consolidation and Preliminary and Final Land Development Plans, prepared for 2425 Maryland
Road, prepared by Langan Engineering, dated April 23, 2025, consisting of Sheets 1 to 26 of 26.
B. Post Construction Stormwater Management Report, prepared by Langan Engineering, dated April 23,
2025.
C. 2425 Maryland Road Landscape Plans, prepared by Melillo Bauer Carman Landscape Architecture,
dated April 23, 2025, consisting of Sheets 1 to 8 of 8.
D. 2425 Maryland Road Architectural Plans, prepared by Barton Partners Architects Planners, dated April

23, 2025.

Il. General Information

The subject properties are located at 2405 and 2425 Maryland Road (TMP #59-00-12322-00-3 & #59-00-
12313-00-3) within the Limited Industrial (I) Zoning District. The 10.06 acre property currently contains
existing apartment buildings, totaling 236,228 SF, and a 21,310 SF warehouse building with a driveway
access to Maryland Road. The Applicant is proposing to demolish the existing warehouse and construct an
additional 16,640 SF building, which contains 53 apartment units and 30 parking garage spaces. The plan
proposes driveway access and separate emergency vehicle access both off Maryland Road, as well as
pedestrian connections to the existing Willow Pointe apartment complex.

Ill. Referenced Documentation

A

Upper Moreland Township Conditional Use # 24-0007 dated November 13, 2024 granting Conditional
Use approval for the construction of a multi-family apartment complex in the |-Limited Industrial Zoning
District, subject to the contained conditions.

Upon review, our only comment related to the CU Conditions of Approval is related to Condition
#3 that the Applicant shall work with the Township to provide a trail connection that allows
Township residents to access the trail from the Property on Maryland Road to the satisfaction of
Township Staff & Consultants. We recommend the Applicant discuss how they plan to comply
with this condition and the trail connection should be labeled on the plan.

65 East Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 | Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Building on a Foundation of Excellence
www.gilmore-assoc.com



Paul E. Purtell, Code Enforcement Director Page 2
2300 Computer Avenue — Executive Mews May 27, 2025

IV. Review Comments

A. Zoning Ordinance

We have identified no issues with the proposed plan with respect to the requirements and provisions of
the current Upper Moreland Township Zoning Ordinance (Chapter 350).

B. Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance (SALDO)

We have identified the following issues with respect to the requirements and provisions of the current
Upper Moreland Township Subdivision & Land Development Ordinance (Chapter 300):

1.

10.

11.

§300-14.G — The Board of Commissioners (Board) may grant modification to the requirements of
this ordinance provided the Applicant proves undue hardship. Any waivers should be formally
requested from the Township unless the plans are revised to address all comments of this letter
relative to the SALDO and Stormwater Ordinances. The Record Plan should list the waivers,
applicable section numbers, and the date granted as applicable, including any conditions.

§300-15 — We defer to the Township’s Traffic Engineer (Bowman) for review of the plans related to
site access, circulation, and potential Traffic Impact Fee calculations.

§300-17.D — A minimum of 20-feet shall be provided between the outside wall of a residential
building and the curb line of any parking area. A waiver would be required to provide less than 20-
feet of separation between the proposed building and adjacent parking area.

8§300-17.H — The site plan should label the radii of all proposed curb lines and a waiver is required
for any radii less than 5 feet.

§300-18 — Site specific grading details should be added to the plans for the proposed ADA ramps at
the driveway so that it can be confirmed they can be constructed to ADA requirements.

§300-19 & §295-3.B(1) — Note #2 of the 6” Concrete Curb detail on the Site Construction Details
Sheet 11 shall be amended to state that space contraction joints should be constructed in 10-foot
lengths. Additionally, a waiver to install curbs with 6” reveal in-lieu-of 8” is required, which we have
no objection to.

§300-25 — A note should be added to the plans stating that retaining wall drawings and calculations
shall be provided to the Township Engineer for review and approval prior to the start of construction.

§300-32 — We defer to the Township’s Fire Marshal for review and approval of the plans. Approval
from the Fire Marshal is required prior to recording of the plan.

§300-34.F — The Applicant is required to contribute a fee-in-lieu of open space dedication in
accordance with this section. We calculate the fee based on 53 new dwelling units within the
proposed apartment building and $500.00 per dwelling unit of required open space, to be
$26,000.00.

§300-37 — The project proposes over 1 Acre of disturbance and the Applicant is therefore required
to obtain the necessary NPDES permit from then Montgomery County Conservation District.
Construction cannot begin until the permit is obtained and the Township should be copied on all
future correspondence with MCCD.

§300-53.C — The Sheet Index on the Cover Sheet, Sheet 1, should be revised to note which plan
sheets are to be considered a part of the Record Plan. The current note states that sheets 1 (cover)
and 5 (existing features) will be recorded, but it seems more appropriate to have the Master Site
Plan recorded in-lieu-of the Existing Features and the Lot Consolidation Plan should also be added
to the Record Plan Set.



Paul E. Purtell, Code Enforcement Director Page 3
2300 Computer Avenue — Executive Mews May 27, 2025

12. §300-59 — The Applicant is required to post financial security to guarantee the construction of the

proposed improvements. An Engineer’'s Opinion of Probable Cost should be submitted to our office
for review and approval

13. The Applicant is responsible for all other required approvals, permits, etc. (i.e., MCPC, MCCD,

PADEP, PennDOT, Municipal Authority, Fire Marshal, etc.) Copies of these permits or approvals
shall be forwarded to the Township

C. Stormwater Management Ordinance

We have identified the following issues with the proposed plan with respect to the requirements and
provisions of the current Upper Moreland Township Stormwater Management Ordinance (Chapter 287):

1.

§287-31 — The Record Plan should indicate the maintenance and ownership of the stormwater
facilities will be the responsibility of the property owner.

§287-33 — A blanket easement shall be provided over the site for inspection by the Township. In
addition, a Stormwater Maintenance Agreement will be prepared by the Township Solicitor and
executed prior to the plans being recorded.

§287-18.Y(6) - The plans propose 15" storm pipe where the minimum allowed by ordinance in 18”.
As such, a waiver will be required from this section to permit the 15” pipes.

The proposed subsurface infiltration basin (BMP-1) shall be protected from sedimentation and
compaction during the construction phase, to maintain its maximum infiltration capacity.

The location of the infiltration test pit should be added to the Grading & Drainage Plan so that it can
be confirmed it is within the footprint of the basin.

The Stormtech Chamber cross-section detail should specify that there is to be a minimum of 24”
between the bottom of stone and any limiting zones (bedrock or groundwater) below.

D. Landscaping Comments

We have identified the following issues with the plan in regard to the landscape requirements and
provisions of the current Upper Moreland Township Zoning Ordinance (Chapter 350).

1.

§300-43.C(1) a “screen buffer” is intended to be an impenetrable visual screen along the southern
property line. There are six (6) deciduous shrubs (Winterberry holly) proposed along the southern
property line, which typically lose their leaves in the fall. Plans should be revised to include

evergreens in this area to demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the ordinance.

§300-43.D(1d), a minimum of one shade tree shall be placed in each 300 square feet (15 feet wide x
20 feet long) of planting island. Plans shall be revised to demonstrate compliance with this section of
the ordinance or a waiver would be required. A waiver is requested.



Paul E. Purtell, Code Enforcement Director Page 4

2300 Computer Avenue — Executive Mews May 27, 2025
3. §300-43.D(2c), no more than six parking spaces in a row shall be provided without a 15’ wide

landscape island. Plans shall be revised to demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the
ordinance, or a waiver would be required. A waiver is requested.

§300-44.A.(1), heritage trees, defined per (§300-4) as having a trunk diameter greater than 36 inches,
are to be preserved, with the condition of all heritage trees to be assessed by an ISA-certified
professional arborist in an arborist’s report and submitted for review. A 58” Silver Maple tree, located
east of the existing building is proposed for removal. Plans shall include an arborist’s report for this
tree to demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the ordinance, or a waiver would be
required.

§300-44.B, during the construction of any site, trees and shrubs shall be protected by a four-foot-high
plastic web construction fencing, snow fencing or equivalent, staked every 10 feet to ensure that
there is no encroachment within the area of their dripline by changing grade, trenching, stockpiling of
building material or stockpile. Plans shall be revised to include tree protection fencing on the
landscape plans per §300-42. R., to demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the ordinance
or a waiver would be required.

§300-45.A, every tree that is alive and reasonably healthy with a trunk diameter of 8 to 36 inches
caliper proposed for removal shall be replaced with one or more new shade trees with a trunk
diameter of 2-1/2” per the following table:

Diameter of Existing Tree to be Removed

(inches) Number of Replacement Trees
8to23 1
2410 36 2

Plans propose removal of 14 — (8”-23”) caliper trees and 7 — (24”-36") caliper trees, which requires a
total of twenty-eight (28) replacement trees. A credit of 12 trees is proposed. Plans shall be revised to
include sixteen (16) replacement trees in addition to other landscaping requirements to demonstrate
compliance with the requirements of the ordinance, or a waiver would be required.

§300-45.B, every heritage tree which is irreparably damaged, removed or destroyed shall be replaced
with a new shade tree of similar variety with a trunk diameter of not less than four inches. The
quantity of replacement trees shall be calculated on a caliper inch basis such that the total caliper
inches of replacement trees is equal to or greater than the total caliper inches of existing heritage
trees removed. A 58” caliper Silver Maple is proposed for removal which requires 14.5 replacement
trees to be planted at 4” caliper. Plans shall be revised to include fifteen (15) replacement trees to
demonstrate compliance with the requirement of the ordinance or a waiver is required.

The tree survey table (Sheet LP-100) includes one dead white ash (9-inch caliper) that appears to be
counted towards the tree credit. The total number of credits shall be revised to only count live trees
as credit.

The following discrepancies were found on the Plant Schedule that need to be corrected:

a. 5 Chamaecyparis thyroides /Atlantic White Cypress were noted on the plant schedule, but none
are shown on the plan.

b. 26 llex opaca/American holly were listed on the schedule but only 5 shown on the plan.

c. 24 Juniperus virginiana/Eastern Red Cedar were listed on the schedule but only 14 are shown on
the plan.

d. 281 Rhus aromatica ‘Gro-Low’ / Gro-Low Fragrant Sumac were listed on the plant schedule but
only 119 were shown on the plan.

e. 217 Deschampsia cespitosa/Tufted Hair Grass were listed on the plant schedule but only 42 were
shown on the plan.



Paul E. Purtell, Code Enforcement Director Page 5
2300 Computer Avenue — Executive Mews May 27, 2025

f. 196 Schizachyrium scoparium ‘Standing Ovation’/ Standing Ovation Little Bluestem were listed
on the plant schedule but only 62 were shown on the plan

10. Gilmore & Associates has not reviewed the design/details for any of the amenities proposed for the
amenity spaces shown on the plans. The applicant shall include sufficient information and notes to
ensure that all improvements meet current accessibility and safety requirements and are designed
and installed by qualified professionals in accordance with all applicable codes, regulations, and
manufacturer’s specifications.

To help expedite the review process of the resubmission, the Applicant should submit a response letter which
addresses each of the above comments. Changes that have been made to the application that are unrelated to
the review comments should also be identified in the response letter.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

James J. Hersh, P.E.
Vice President
Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

JJH/as/

cc: Patrick Stasio, Township Manager
Sean Kilkenny, Esq., Township Solicitor
Chad Dixon, P.E., Bowman Consulting
Noah Chrismer, The KRE Group
Brian Conlon, P.E., Langan Engineering & Environmental Services, LLC



Bowman

May 27, 2025

DRAFT

Mr. Paul Purtell

Director of Code Enforcement
Upper Moreland Township
117 Park Avenue

Willow Grove, PA 19090

RE: Traffic Review #3 — Preliminary/Final Land Development Plans
2425 Maryland Road
Upper Moreland Township, Montgomery County, PA
Project No. 314036-01-001

Dear Paul:

In response to your request, Bowman Consulting Group (Bowman) has completed our third (3) traffic
engineering review of the proposed development to be located at 2425 Maryland Road in Upper Moreland
Township, Montgomery County, PA. Based on our review of the submitted materials, the proposed
development will consist of 53 apartment units. Access to the site is proposed via a full-movement driveway
to Maryland Road, as well as via the full-movement driveway for 2405 Maryland Road through an internal
connection between the two sites.

The following documents were reviewed and/or referenced in preparation of our traffic review:

1. Preliminary/Final Land Development Plans — 2425 Maryland Road, prepared by Langan Engineering,
dated April 23, 2025.

2. Traffic Statement Memorandum — 2425 Maryland Road, prepared by Langan Engineering, last
revised April 23, 2025.

Based on our review of the documents listed above, Bowman offers the following comments for
consideration by the Township and then action by the applicant.

1. The land development plans show full-movement access to Maryland Road for the proposed
apartments through the existing Willow Pointe Apartments. Therefore, we recommend that the new
proposed driveway on Maryland Road be limited to emergency-only access. However, if the
Township is agreeable to allowing vehicular access to the proposed apartment building via this
driveway, we recommend that movements at this driveway be restricted to right-out only and that
it be aligned with the opposite driveway for the 2400 Maryland Road property.

2. Sight distance measurements at the intersections of Maryland Road with both the 2405 and 2425
Maryland Road driveways should be depicted on the plans as required in Section 295-15.C of the
Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance.

3. A note should be added to the plans stating the area between the existing right-of-way line and
the ultimate right-of-way line shall be offered for dedication to the authority having jurisdiction
over the road as required in Section 300-15.C(3) of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance.

425 Commerce Drive Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034
P:215.283.9444
bowman.com



10.

11.

2of 4

Mr. Paul Purtell
May 27, 2025
314036-001-01

According to Section 300-17.H of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, no less
than a five-foot curb radius shall be permitted in parking areas. It appears as though some of the
curb radii located in the proposed parking area are less than five feet, thereby not satisfying the
ordinance requirement.

The plans should include a sheet that depicts the parking layout in the parking garage underneath
the proposed apartment building to confirm that parking area meets requirements in Section 300-
17 of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance.

According to Section 300-43.D(2)(c) of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, no
more than 6 parking spaces may be provided in a row without provision of a 15-foot wide
landscaped island. The plans currently show several parking rows with more than 6 parking spaces
in a row without a landscaped island throughout the proposed parking area, thereby not satisfying
the ordinance requirement.

According to Section 350-102.V(1)(n) of the Zoning Ordinance, the greater of 1.5 parking spaces
per unit or 1 parking space per bedroom is the minimum required parking for an apartment
complex. The proposed apartment complex will consist of 53 apartment units (26 one-bedroom
units and 27 two-bedroom units) resulting in 80 required parking spaces based on both the total
number of dwelling units and the number of bedrooms. The plans show 80 parking spaces, thereby
satisfying the ordinance requirement.

The three parking spaces located along the western side of the proposed driveway to Maryland
Road and the three northernmost parking spaces in the row of 14 parking spaces along the eastern
side of the proposed driveway to Maryland Road may interfere with vehicles entering the site from
Maryland Road. The applicant should consider the feasibility of eliminating these parking spaces
or relocating them to another portion of the site if vehicular access is permitted at this driveway, if
the driveway will be limited to emergency-only access, these parking spaces can remain.

The plans show 2 ADA parking spaces in the surface lot which does not meet current minimum
ADA parking requirements for the number of proposed parking spaces for the apartment building.
It should be noted that the conditional use plans previously reviewed by our office showed 2 ADA
parking spaces in the parking garage underneath the proposed apartment units. With provision
of the 2 ADA parking spaces in the parking garage, the total number of ADA parking spaces for the
proposed apartment building would meet current ADA standards. As requested in comment #5,
future submissions of the land development plans should include a sheet that depicts the parking
layout in the parking garage underneath the proposed apartment building to confirm the number
of ADA parking spaces for the site meets current ADA requirements.

The Township Fire Marshal should review the emergency vehicle turning templates for accessibility
and circulation needs of emergency apparatus. Ensure that any correspondence, including any
review comments and/or approvals, is included in subsequent submissions.

Turning templates should be provided in future submissions demonstrating the ability of a trash
truck and the largest expected delivery truck to maneuver into and out of both driveways along
Maryland Road and entirely through the proposed site including through the roundabout located
along the driveway for the Willow Pointe Apartments.

bowman.com



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

3of4

Mr. Paul Purtell
May 27, 2025
314036-001-01

The proposed driveway connection to the existing internal roundabout intersects at a sharp angle
which appears to prevent vehicles from making a direct right turn onto the egress leg of the
roundabout. We recommend the geometry be revised to accommodate right-turn movements
without requiring vehicles to circulate the roundabout.

All curb ramps and pedestrian routes (i.e., sidewalks, crosswalks, etc.) are to be constructed in
accordance with the current Federal and PennDOT ADA standards. Bowman has not reviewed any
ramps internal to the site, as the applicant’s engineer will be responsible for their design satisfying
the required ADA standards. Separate intersection details at a minimum scale of 1 inch per 5 feet
must be added to the plans to better show the proposed ADA curb ramp designs within the
Township right-of-way at the proposed site driveway. Details must include all dimensions for
construction including widths, lengths, and all slopes pertaining to the curb ramp
design. Additionally, although RC-67M indicates an 8.33% maximum slope for most ramps, the
applicant should utilize a slope of 7.14% for design purposes to help ensure that the ramp is
constructible regardless of potential survey discrepancies and construction methods.

A “Stop” sign and stop bar should be shown on the plans on the egress approach of the drive aisle
leading to/from the parking area under the apartment building at its intersection with the drive
aisle to the west of the apartment building.

We recommend that the applicant consider removing the proposed speed table/raised pedestrian
crosswalk from the plans due to the very close spacing with the existing roundabout and providing
a decorative crosswalk only for the pedestrian crossing.

The planned Power Line Trail will cross Maryland Road approximately 300 feet to the east of the
proposed apartment development. The applicant should consider participating with the Township
in the implementation of the trail by extending the proposed sidewalk across the adjacent 2435
Maryland Road property if there is adequate existing legal right-of-way.

The applicant should provide an easement on the property for a future connection to the planned
Cross County Trail. The easement should encompass the existing section of trail at the southern
limits of the property that borders the Turnpike right-of-way.

Based on information provided in the Traffic Statement Memorandum, the proposed apartment
building is expected to generate approximately 20 total “new” trips during the weekday morning
peak hour and approximately 21 total “new” trips during the weekday afternoon peak hour. The
existing 21,310 square-foot manufacturing building is approximately 1/3 vacant. Therefore, based
on 14,000 square feet of occupied building space, the existing site would be expected to generate
approximately 18 total "new” trips during the weekday morning peak hour and approximately 10
total “new” trips during the weekday afternoon peak hour. Based on this trip generation
information, the proposed apartment building is expected to generate 2 additional total “new” trips
during the weekday morning peak hour and 11 additional total "new"” trips during the weekday
afternoon peak hour than the previous manufacturing use of the site.

The proposed development will be subject to the Township’s Transportation Impact Fee of $2,238
per "new” afternoon peak hour trip in accordance with the Township's Transportation Impact Fee
Ordinance. Based on information provided in the Traffic Statement Memorandum, the proposed
apartment building is expected to generate approximately 21 total “new” trips during the weekday

bowman.com



Mr. Paul Purtell
May 27, 2025
314036-001-01

afternoon peak hour. Providing a credit of 10 total "new” trips for the existing 14,000 square feet
of manufacturing space, the number of trips subject to the transportation impact fee is 11, resulting
in a transportation impact fee of $24,618.

20. A response letter must be provided with the resubmission detailing how each comment below has
been addressed, and where each can be found in the resubmission materials (i.e., page number(s))
to assist in the re-review process. Additional comments may follow upon review of any resubmitted
materials during the land development process.

We trust that this review letter responds to the Township's request and addresses our review of the materials
for traffic operations and issues related to the proposed development apparent to us at this time. Please
contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

DRAFT

Chad Dixson, AICP, PP
Senior Project Manager

CED/BM)J

cc.  Patrick Stasio, Upper Moreland Township Manager
Jim Hersh, P.E., Gilmore & Associates
Alex Baumler, Esquire, Township Solicitor
Andrew Freimuth, Esquire, Wisler Pearlstine, LLP (Applicant’'s Attorney)
AnneMarie Vigilante, P.E,, Langan Engineering (Applicant’s Engineer)
Ryan Lothian, P.E., Langan Engineering (Applicant’s Engineer)
Brian Conlon, P.E., Langan Engineering (Applicant’s Engineer)

Q:\PA-FTWA-MC\MCM\eng\UPPERMO1\314036-01-001 - 2425 Maryland Road\Project Management\Submissions\2025-04-30 LD Plans\Review\2025-05-27 Review Letter #3 -
2425 Maryland Road.docx

4 of 4 bowman.com



MONTGOMERY COUNTY
PLANNING COMMISSION

MONTGOMERY COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY * POBOX 311

NEIL K. MAKHIJA, CHAIR NORRISTOWN, PA 19404-031 1
JAMILA H. WINDER, VICE CHAIR

THOMAS DIBELLO, COMMISSIONER 610-278-3722

PLANNING@MONTGOMERYCOUNTYPA.GOV

WWW.MONTGOMERYCOUNTYPA.GOV SCcOTT FRANCE, AICP

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Date: May 9, 2025

Mr. Paul Purtell, Director, Planning, Zoning & Inspections
Upper Moreland Township

117 Park Avenue

Willow Grove, Pennsylvania 19090-3215

Re: MCPC #24-0041-003

Plan Name: 2425 Maryland Road

(53 dwelling units on 1 parcel comprising approximately 10.05 acres)
Situate: 2425 & 2405 Maryland Road (cross street: Computer Avenue)
Upper Moreland Township

Dear Mr. Purtell:

We have reviewed the above-referenced subdivision and land development in accordance with Section 609 of
Act 247, "The Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code," as you requested on April 28, 2025. We forward this
letter as a report of our review.

BACKGROUND

The applicant, 2425 Maryland Road Property Owner, LLC, is proposing a new apartment building consisting of 53
dwelling units. The property would be consolidated with the adjacent parcel located at 2405 Maryland Road to
allow for the expansion of the Willow Pointe development.

The property is located in the I-Limited Industrial Zoning District and currently contains an existing one-story
industrial building, which would be demolished. The proposed apartment building would have a footprint of
16,570 square feet. The development would provide 80 parking spaces, including 50 surface parking spaces and
30 parking spaces on the ground floor of the building. We reviewed a previous submission for this property in a
letter dated March 13, 2024 and September 4, 2024.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMPLIANCE

The proposal is generally consistent with the county’s comprehensive plan, MONTCO 2040: A Shared Vision,
which shows the proposed area as “Business Area” future land use category. Business Areas are concentrations
of employment-oriented land uses. Residential uses in Business Areas should not be placed next to industrial
uses that could create nuisances for the residents. The project is also generally consistent with the Upper



Mr. Paul Purtell -2- May 9, 2025

Moreland 2040 Comprehensive Plan. The proposal is located in the “Employment Center” future land use
category of the township comprehensive plan. The future land use plan states that appropriate uses include
industrial, office, research and development, and multifamily residential. Pedestrian connections are important
for this area and should support the future expansion of the Power Line and Cross County Trails.

RECOMMENDATION

The Montgomery County Planning Commission (MCPC) generally supports the applicant’s proposal, however, in
the course of our review we have identified the following issues that the applicant and township may wish to
consider prior to final plan approval. Our comments are as follows:

REVIEW COMMENTS

BUILDING DESIGN

A. Blank Walls. We recommend increasing the number and size of the openings at ground level to visually
break up the facade and for better ventilation. The ground floor of the apartment building is proposed to be
used for structured parking and storage. Based on the facade elevations provided, the exterior of the ground
floor appears to have limited window and door openings, which detracts from the building’s appearance and
can negatively impact air quality in the parking area.

PEDESTRIAN CONNECTIVITY

A. Sidewalk. We reiterate the recommendation that the sidewalk be continued along the front of the building
(the front facing Maryland Road). There is a walkway directly up the front entrance of the building, but there
does not appear to be an easy pedestrian connection from the front to the back of the building, without
going through the building or walking in the driveway or parking lot. The addition of a walkway along the
western side of the building would have the benefit of activating the side of the building where there is
street parking and improving the connections to the amenity area.

B. Crosswalks. A sidewalk is proposed along Maryland Road, which will greatly improve the pedestrian
connectivity in the area. The sidewalk would cross the proposed driveway, where there would be ADA
accessible ramps with detectable warning pads. A detectable warning pad is the tactile strip that is meant to
guide movement for persons of all levels of mobility. The detectable strips should be installed to be
perpendicular to the crosswalk.

1. Driveway Apron. We recommend that the applicant design the
sidewalk and driveway apron in such a way that it is accessible and
highly visible. We suggest using the same material for the sidewalk
across the driveway apron and ensuring that it is level for people
walking or rolling. These design strategies will signal a continuation of
the pedestrian area. The picture to the right illustrates how a sidewalk
can be continued across a driveway entrance. While the paint has
faded with use, the pedestrian crossing is still clear and level.




Mr. Paul Purtell -3- May 9, 2025

C. Cross County Trail. The Power Line Trail will have a spur located approximately 0.1 mile from the property
that will connect to the Cross County Trail East (CCT). A portion of the CCT was constructed as part of the
Willow Pointe development and, when constructed, the trail will continue, parallel the turnpike, ultimately
connecting to the Pennypack Trail. While the construction of these two regionally significant trails is a long-
term project that will not begin for a few years, we suggest that the applicant consider how future residents
will best be served by this trail asset. We recommend considering how internal pedestrian connections and
wayfinding signage could help to direct people to and promote use of the trail.

LANDSCAPING

A. Proposed Plant Schedule. The landscape plan proposes 43 Doublefile Viburnum (Viburnum plicatum
tomentosum) to be planted along the front facade of the building. However, Doublefile Viburbum is
considered invasive in Pennsylvania and can spread aggressively, especially in woodland areas. We
recommend the applicant consider alternative shrubs, such as other species of Vibernum, for foundation
plantings to provide the coverage without the concern of overtaking native plants.

CONCLUSION

We wish to reiterate that MCPC generally supports the applicant’s proposal but we believe that our suggested
revisions will better achieve Upper Moreland’s planning objectives for multifamily residential development.

Please note that the review comments and recommendations contained in this report are advisory to the
municipality and final disposition for the approval of any proposal will be made by the municipality.

Should the governing body approve a final plat of this proposal, the applicant must present the plan to our office
for seal and signature prior to recording with the Recorder of Deeds office. A paper copy bearing the municipal
seal and signature of approval must be supplied for our files. Please print the assigned MCPC number (24-0041-
003) on any plans submitted for final recording.

U

Claire Warner, Senior Community Planner
Claire.Warner@montgomerycountypa.gov — 610-278-3755

Sincerely,

c: Christopher Fairfield, Applicant's Representative
Brian C. Conlon, Applicant's Engineer
Patrick Stasio, Manager, Upper Moreland Township
Jennifer Mullen, APA Vice Chair, Upper Moreland Township

Attachment A: Aerial Image of Site
Attachment B: Reduced Copy of Applicant’s Proposed Site Plan


https://www.montgomerycountypa.gov/3762/Cross-County-Trail-East-Feasibility-Stud
https://elibrary.dcnr.pa.gov/PDFProvider.ashx?action=PDFStream&docID=1738740&chksum=&revision=0&docName=file+viburnum&nativeExt=pdf&PromptToSave=False&Size=286343&ViewerMode=2&overlay=0
mailto:Claire.Warner@montgomerycountypa.gov

Mr. Paul Purtell

- Attachment A -

May 9, 2025

ATTACHMENTS A & B

2425 Maryland Road
MCPC#240041003

Ptanning
Comrrission




Mr. Paul Purtell

May 9, 2025

| ETFEUTE - semrmar

" REATHETANN

N

TTRR MORRLAND TN, WO TIMIY COmTT FRRRETLIA
‘oA T a0 ST

| iy |

—— I

TSI
[ ————— | e — I — - -

L S —

B e s s

P

i g o i & R w_“
f— ] i =




COMMISSIONERS

KIP McFATRIDGE
President
CHERYL LOCKARD
Vice President
ANTHONY BENVENUTTI
DEMOND MULLEN
BENJAMIN W. OLSZEWSKI
NICHOLAS 0. SCULL
CHARLES M. WHITING

TOWNSHIP of UPPER MORELAND

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215
Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363 OFFICIALS
PATRICK T. STASIO
Township Manager
JOHN D. BATES
Assistant Township Manager/
Director of Finance
ALEX H. LEVY
Township Treasurer
SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.
Township Solicitor

Agenda Summary

Community Development Committee Meeting — July 21, 2025

Agenda Item:

Prepared By:

Attachments:

Background/Analysis:

Fiscal Impact/Source:

Alternatives:

Recommendation:

2875 Terwood Road - Upper Moreland-Hatboro Joint Sewer
Authority

Paul E. Purtell, Director of Code Enforcement

None

The UMHISA is requesting a waiver of construction permit fees for the
12°x16’ expansion of their effluent pump station over existing impervious
surface. Estimated construction cost is $222,673 with a permit fee of
$3.384.

Loss of permit fees; business privilege tax would still apply.

N/A

Consider the request and move for action by full Board.

Equal Opportunity Employer

VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org



Upper Moreland
Township

117 Park Avenue
Willow Grove, PA
19090

Commissioners Report
For the period of: 2024-06-01 to 2024-06-30 23:59:59
Date Printed: 07/01/2025

PERMITS
# of Apps. # of Permits Estm. Cost Revenue
Type Created Issued of Issued Collected
Grading 1 1 $3,000.00 $24.50
Bulk Pick Up 52 51 $0.00 $1,070.00
Trailer 1 1 $0.00 $40.00
Plumbing 8 8 $59,840.00 $506.00
Garage Sale 1 1 $0.00 $10.00
Public Works 4 4 $4,870.00 $113.00
Building 47 59 $1,114,519.36 $19,940.50
Commercial Zoning Use 6 3 $0.00 $225.00
Fire 4 59 $50,578.00 $15,694.00
Miscellaneous 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Holding Tank 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Sign 3 2 $8,773.00 $55.00
Well 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Electrical 14 8 $204,887.00 $5,411.00
Mechanical 7 8 $248,852.00 $4,131.00
Totals: 148 205 $1,695,319.36 $47,220.00
CONTRACTORS
Commercial
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 1 0 $75.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 1 1 $150.00
General Contractor 5 2 $525.00
Sign Contractor 1 0 $75.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 1 0 $75.00
Totals: 9 3 $200.00
Residential
# of New # of Revenue
Type Confractors Renewals Collected
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 0 $0.00
Home Improvement
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 9 0 $75.00
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00

1/3



Upper Moreland
Township

117 Park Avenue
Willow Grove, PA

Commissioners Report
For the period of: 2024-06-01 to 2024-06-30 23:59:59

Date Printed: 07/01/2025

19090
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 1 0 $0.00
Totals: 10 0 $75.00
Uncategorized Subtype
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 0 $0.00
PERMIT INSPECTIONS
Total Inspections: 20
LICENSING
# of New # of Revenue
Type Licenses Renewals Collected
Home Occupancy Zoning Use 2 4 $300.00
Amusement License 0 0 $0.00
Sandwich Sign 0 0 $0.00
Massage 0 0 $0.00
Billboard 0 0 $0.00
Recreational Trailer 1 0 $5.00
Totals: 3 4 $305.00
LAND DEVELOPMENT
) # of Apps. Revenue
Type Created Collected
Zoning Change 0 $0.00
Conditional Use 0 $0.00
Subdivision 1 $275.00
Land Development 0 $0.00
Public Hearing 1 $750.00
Totals: 2 $1,025.00
CODE ENFORCEMENT
# of
Type Complaints
Trash and Debris 2
Misc 7
Exterior Maintenance 1
High Grass 8
Work Without Permit 6
Totals: 24
CASHIERING
# of Revenue
Type Transactions Collected
Total Transactions 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 $0.00




o ggxﬁgxg"e'a"d Commissioners Report
Pl 117 park Avenue For the period of: 2024-06-01 to 2024-06-30 23:59:59
P lonon Crove: PA Date Printed: 07/01/2025

OPEN RECORDS

# of Revenue
Type Requests Collected
Public Record Request 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 $0.00

Total Revenue Collected: $49,525.00

3/3



Upper Moreland
Township

117 Park Avenue
Willow Grove, PA

Commissioners Report

For the period of: 2025-06-01 to 2025-06-30 23:59:59

Date Printed: 07/01/2025

19090
PERMITS
# of Apps. # of Permits Estm. Cost Revenue
Type Created Issued of Issued Collected
Grading 1 0 $0.00 $0.00
Bulk Pick Up a7 47 $0.00 $1,023.00
Trailer | 2 $0.00 $60.00
Plumbing 15 17 $256,038.00 $2,646.50
Garage Sale 3 3 $0.00 $30.00
Public Works 14 13 $96,992.00 $2,062.00
Building 52 60 $1,580,885.71 $28,566.50
Commercial Zoning Use 10 11 $0.00 $775.00
Fire 111 37 $86,596.52 $11,192.50
Miscellaneous 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Holding Tank 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Sign 4 4 $8,409.75 $275.00
Well 0 0 $0.00 $0.00
Electrical 17 30 $607,292.95 $15,785.00
- Mechanical 14 15 $249,483.00 $3,792.50
Totals: 289 239 $2,885,697.93 $66,208.00
CONTRACTORS
Commercial
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 4 0 $300.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 6 1 $525.00
General Contractor 5 1 $450.00
Sign Contractor 1 0 $75.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 1 2 $225.00
Totals: 17 4 $1,575.00
Residential
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 0 $0.00
Home Improvement
# of New # of Revenue
Type Contractors Renewals Collected
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 3 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 6 0 $75.00
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00




Upper Moreland
Township

117 Park Avenue
Willow Grove, PA

Commissioners Report
For the period of: 2025-06-01 to 2025-06-30 23:59:59

s 19090 Date Printed: 07/01/2025
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 0 $0.00
Totals: 10 0 $75.00

Uncategorized Subftype

# of New # of Revenue
Type Confractors Renewals Collected
Fire Sprinkler Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Mechanical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Demolition Contractor 0 0 $0.00
House Moving Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Plumbing Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Sign Contractor 0 0 $0.00
General Contractor - Under $30,000 0 0 $0.00
Electrical Contractor 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 0 $0.00
PERMIT INSPECTIONS
Total Inspections: 920
LICENSING
# of New # of Revenue
Type Licenses Renewals Collected
Home Occupancy Zoning Use 1 5 $300.00
Amusement License 0 0 $0.00
Sandwich Sign 0 0 $0.00
Massage 0 0 $0.00
Billboard 0 0 $0.00
Recreational Trailer 0 0 $0.00
Totals: 1 5 $300.00
LAND DEVELOPMENT
# of Apps. Revenue
Type Created Collected
Zoning Change 0 $0.00
Conditional Use 0 $0.00
Subdivision 0 $0.00
Land Development 0 $0.00
Public Hearing 3 $800.00
Totals: 3 $800.00
CODE ENFORCEMENT
# of
Type Complaints
Trash and Debris 0
Misc 1
Exterior Maintenance 8
High Grass 6
Work Without Permit 5
Totals: 20
CASHIERING
# of Revenue
Type Transactions Collected
Total Transactions 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 $0.00

2/3



“\ S lﬁé’vﬁﬁ;ﬂﬁm'a"d Commissioners Report

N
PA iy 117 Park Avenue For the period of: 2025-06-01 to 2025-06-30 23:59:59
2P ooon Crove: PA Date Printed: 07/01/2025

OPEN RECORDS .
# of Revenue

Type Requests Collected
Public Record Request 0 $0.00
Totals: 0 $0.00

Total Revenue Collected: $68,958.00

3/3



To: Public Works Committee

From: David Elsier, Director of Public Works

Date June 2025

Re: UMPW DEPARTMENTAL REPORT




PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR’S NOTES

e Oversaw all day-to-day operations of the Public Works Department

e Repaired potholes throughout the Township.

e Reported street lights that are not working.

e Contacted Penn Dot about pothole concerns on all state roads within the Township.

e Reported traffic and street lights that needed attention.

e Responded to e-mails and phone calls from residents with questions or problems.

e Completed various reports and schedules to help with operations of the Public Works
Department.

e Replaced deteriorating curbs for 2025 Paving

e Vehicle Maintenance - Township mechanics maintained all Township vehicles and
equipment.

e Storm Water Maintenance - Township staff continues to inspect and repair all storm water
inlets.

SANITATION DIVISION
June 2025

During the month of June 2025, our Sanitation Division picked up 538 tons of compacted trash.
For the same period in 2024 we collected 514 tons of compacted trash

Since the last report period we had 35 bulk pick-ups. For the same period in 2024 we collected
36 bulk items

We collected 128 tons of yard waste since the last report period. For the same period in 2024,
we collected 128 tons of yard waste.

We collected 14 electronic items (E-cycling) since the last report period. For the same period in
2024, we collected 20 electronic items.



Public Works Department

June

2025

Summary of materials handled by Sanitation Division

(in tons)
Single Stream 167
Curbside Yard Waste 310
Total recycling tonnage 477
Trash tonnage 538
Tipping fee cost avoidance $ 35,288 $73.98
Cost of Single Stream $ 2,630 $15.75
Percent of waste recycled 47%
Single
 Stream Yard Waste Trash
2025 167 310 538 47%
2024 159 185 514 40%
2024 2025
Bulk metal items 36 35
E-cycling items 20 14




GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

Upper Moreland Township
July 2025 Engineer’s Report

PROJECT

WORK PERFORMED LAST PERIOD
(June 9* to July 21sY)

WORK TO BE PERFORMED THIS PERIOD
(July 21stto August 18%)

GENERAL TOWNSHIP PROJECTS

1. NPDES — MS4 Reporting

No work performed this period.

Monitor project status and perform work as needed.

2. Misc. Consulting Services

Coordination re: Farmstead Park Spring
House bidding. Start work on
specifications.

Coordination on Township Building
renovation project.

Respond to requests and perform work as necessary.

3. Woodlawn Park Redevelopment

Revisions to NPDES permit per review by
Conservation District.

Coordination meeting w/ Township Staff
and Simone Collins.

Bid specifications and coordination on bid
timeline for Mason’s Mill Park baseball field
improvements.

Work on construction plans for Woodlawn Park w/
Simone Collins for late 2025 bid.

Bids for Masons Mill Baseball Field improvements to
be opened late August for BOC consideration in
September.

Coordination with Simone Collins and Township Staff.

PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

1. Fairhill Commons

No work was performed during this period.

Project is in 18-month maintenance period which
is set to expire in May 2025. Applicant is finishing
up 12-month wall monitoring program. Review
data / report once submitted.

2. Federal Realty — Phase 3
Apartments / Retail

Coordination w/ Applicant on escrows and
conditions of approval.

Monitor project status and perform work as needed.

3. Cloud 10 Carwash

Construction observation.

Work with Applicant on conditions of approval.

4. Executive Mews

Pre-construction meeting for building
demolition.

Work with Applicant on conditions of approval.

5. 1130 Easton Road (Starbucks)

No work completed this period.

Work with Applicant on conditions of approval.




PROJECT

WORK PERFORMED LAST PERIOD
(June 9t to July 215t

WORK TO BE PERFORMED THIS PERIOD
(July 21stto August 18™)

6. 2005 Pioneer Road

No work completed this period.

Work with Applicant on conditions of approval.

7. 2425 Maryland Road

No work completed this period.

Monitor project status and perform work as needed.




[ 5100 Tilghman Street, Suite 150 | Allentown, PA 18104 | P: 610.366.8064 | F: 610.366.0433

[ 12 Terry Drive, Suite 205 | Newtown, PA 18940 | P: 215.369.3955 | F: 610.968.1829

X1 65 E. Butler Avenue, Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 | P: 215.345.4330 | F: 215.948.9943

[ 401 Plymouth Road, Suite 150 | Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462 | P: 610.489.4949 | F: 610.489.8447

[ One Penn Center at Suburban Station, 1617 JFK Blvd., Suite 425 | Philadelphia, PA 19103 | P: 215.687.4246 | F: 215.564.1780

GILMORE & ASSOCIATES,INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

MEMORANDUM
Date: July 1, 2025
From: Adrianne Blank, R.L.A.
Reference: Monthly Project Summary - Upper Moreland Township

G&A Project No. 999100401

The following is a summary of our work during the previous month and pending work that we anticipate
in the coming months.

A. Landscape Architectural Plan Reviews
1. Willow Grove Shopping Center Redevelopment — Federal Realty
a. Phase 3 (Multi-Family) Land Development Landscape Review 2-
5/30/2024.
b. PENDING: Future plan submissions and reviews.

2. 1130 Easton Road — Starbucks

a. Review of waivers requested 6/27/2024.
b. PENDING: Future plan submissions and reviews.

3. 2005 Pioneer Road

a. Preliminary Subdivision Review 2 — Review letter issued 9/11/2024.
b. PENDING: Future plan submissions and reviews.

4, 2425 Maryland Road (Willow Pointe 1)

a. Land Development Landscape Review — Review letter issued 5/27/2025.
b. PENDING: Future plan submissions and reviews.
B. Landscape Architectural Field Reviews
il 2300 Easton Road Upper Moreland
a. Landscape inspection to determine if punchlist items from 2019 inspection

have been completed for remaining escrow release.

Page 1 of 2



b. All landscaping is acceptable with the exception of the rain garden. Original
punchlist indicated the rain garden was mowed lawn. Plugs and seed mix
are required per approved plans. Rain garden is still mowed lawn. Plugs
and seed mix must be installed in order to release the remaining escrow.

C. Complete: Corrections to the rain garden were made and the project is
now complete.
C. Township Projects
1. UMT Police Building
a. Revised land development plan submitted 4/17/2024.
b. PENDING: Revise land development submission as reviewed.
2. Davisville and York Landscape Enhancements

a. Conceptual Plans for Township feedback - 5/8/2024. Opinion of Probable
Cost and Site rendering 6/5/2024.

b. PENDING: Design revisions as requested.

Page 2 of 2



Bowman

UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
PROJECT STATUS
July 15, 2025

MORELAND AVENUE BRIDGE RECONSTRUCTION

e  Full reconstruction of bridge along Moreland Avenue at Hatboro Borough border by County.
e Full road closure is required. Approximate 6 - 8 month closure.

e Project Awarded to Haines & Kibblehouse 2/20/2025

e County anticipates NTP in June/July 2025. Project completion is September 2027

RoUTE 611 BRIDGE OVER TURNPIKE RAMP

e 2021 DCED MTF grant awarded for Design of Interchange Improvements. — Township
reimbursed for costs.

e PennDOT is soliciting for Designer for the project.

BLAIR MiLL ROAD

e Project for widening along Blair Mill Road at Easton Road to lengthen existing right turn lane to
new traffic signal at Gibraltar Road and adding sidewalk along the southern side to connect to
existing sidewalk.

e DCED MTF Grant - $175,000 Grant Awarded for construction.

e 2025 DCED MTF Grant Submission for Construction and Construction Inspection — Requesting
$677,170

BLAIR MILL ROAD (HORSHAM PROJECT) — PHASE 1

e  Project for widening along Blair Mill Road at Commerce Avenue\Witmer Rd and at Easton Road.
Project be led by Horsham Township. Michael Baker is the designer.

e James D. Morrisey is the contractor. Roadwork Ongoing.

BLAIR MiLL ROAD (HORSHAM PROJECT) — PHASE 2
e Project for widening along Blair Mill Road to provide 5-lane section from Welsh Road to Easton
Road. Project led by Horsham Township. Michael Baker is the designer.

MARYLAND ROAD BRIDGE

o DCED MTF Grant awarded for $897,375.00 for construction and construction inspection. No
required match.

e Bid Awarded to Bi State Construction Company for $680,079.25.

e Under construction.

MoNTCco CTP GRANT — MARYLAND AND COMMERCE INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS
e Grant Award - $354,685. Township match $204,685.

e Property owner sign-off obtained from Jefferson Health

o Project Advertised with bids due August 5.

425 Commerce Drive, Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034
P: 215.283.9444
bowman.com



Bowman

POWER LINE TRAIL

e Installation of Trail along PECO power line from Blair Mill Road to Maryland Road.

¢ Final trail alignment approved by PECO. New agreement provided by PECO for trail and
parking lot.

e Project selected for TASA grant ($2.4 million). Kick-off meeting held 2/22/24. This project must
follow the PennDOT project delivery process due to federal funding.

2022 TRAFFIC SIGNAL TECHNOLOGIES AWARD

e Upgrades to 23 intersections along Route 611 and 263 to replace controller timers, install new
radio communication, and connect to PennDOT's Traffic Management Center (TMC).

e Grant Award - $557,000. Township match $0.

e In Construction

2022 GREEN LIGHT GO AWARD

e Upgrades to 16 intersections along Route 611 and 263 to replace loops with radar\video
detection.

e Grant Request - $513,360. Township match $128,340.

e Bowman preparing bid package for advertisement August 5t. Bids due September 5.

BONNET LANE PARK — PHASE 1 UTILITY RELOCATION

e Improvements to relocate existing overhead utilities. provide new road connection from Mill
Road to Bonnet Lane, with turning lane on Mill Road. Closure of Bonnet Lane between St.
Dunstans and Burnbridge, and installation of parking lot per Bonnet Lane Park master plan

e Grant Award $250,000, for utility relocations.

e Coordination Meeting held 5/2 with utilities to finalize relocation work. PECO, Verizon, and
Comcast verifying\updating estimates.

e Finalizing work schedules with utility companies

GRANT SCHEDULE

) LSA Statewide — Fall 2025
o PennDOT Multimodal Transportation Fund — November 2025
o Green Light Go — November — December 2025

425 Commerce Drive, Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034
P: 215.283.9444
20f2 bowman.com



July 2025 EAC Report to CDC

The pollinator garden we installed at Masons Mill Park is doing well. We have been weeding and watering it as
necessary. We have also weeded the wet meadow at Pileggi Park. We will be weeding in the new native plant
beds at the library on Monday morning, July 14.

Due to unfortunate bird strikes on the library doors, we installed Feather Friendly on them.

Thanks to the Public Works Dept., we have storm drain medallions to install. We will select a date, when the

weather is a little cooler, to put these on.

We would like to investigate having some type of allowance for meadows in the township. Lawns do not slow
stormwater runoff and provide no habitat for native butterflies, bees or birds. Meadows, with native flowers
and grasses, do provide the needed habitat, and help slow and absorb stormwater runoff, which can reduce
flooding. A three-foot mowed strip of lawn could still be required along the front.



UPPER MORELAND HISTORICAL COMMISSION

REPORT TO THE CDC: 07/21/2025

MEETING OF 07/01/2025

1.

The meeting began with a resident conversation, asking for our support in establishing an
owner-only online business, using one of the out-buildings on his historical property, located on
Pennypack Road. Jared Jacobs, who with his wife and member-at-large of the UMHC, Gia
Montemurro, wanted to discuss his business model prior to working with the township to
establish this business. He anticipates having very minimal foot traffic, as this is an online retail
“shop” focusing on memorabilia. We affirmed our support, as he goes forward.

Conversation continued on the use of historical properties for businesses, whether or not they
are on the Inventory.

Udo Maron, Vice-President, raised his concern that we did not have sufficient time to work with
the owner of the Davisville Road property that was recently demolished. The Commission
agreed to approach the Administration for further conversation on how our input about all
historical structures — not only those on the Inventory — should be the prevue of the
Commission. Putting a “review process” into clear steps was recommended.

The Scavenger Hunt that is being developed by Jackie Cherepinsky for the School District to
introduce their leadership to the Township was reviewed. The event is planned for early August.
Reviewed historical markers: Fountain House and Mineral Springs. Reviewed need for new

banners in the downtown.

David DeBalko of Ward 6, a photographer, agreed to take pictures of the 34 homes that were
here during the Revolutionary War period as part of our 250" Anniversary project. This would
be a walking tour, accessed from one’s phone, with individual pictures and descriptions.

Farmstead Report: Alan Sentman. Discussed our participation in the Farmstead event on
October 4" and were updated on projects.

Our next meeting is August 5, 2025 in the Caucus Room of the Administration Building.
Respectfully submitted,

Susan Worth-LaManna, President UMHC



	2425 MARYLAND RD - 4.23.25 LD Submission.pdf
	2024.03.19 - COLORED PLAN
	2024.03.20 - Aerial Existing
	2024.05.02 - Color Renedering Revised Plan
	2024.05.02 - Revised Plan
	220180701-0201-CS101-0101-CP-1

	2024.05.02 - Sewer and Drainage Revised Plan
	CP01-220180701-0501-CG101-0101-CG-100

	07
	01
	02
	03
	04
	05
	06
	
	2024.03.20 - Color Plan Revised
	2024.03.20 - colored plan revised
	4
	4
	2024.02.14 - Conditional Use Site Plan
	220180701-0201-CS100-0101-CS-100
	220180701-0201-CS100-0101-CS-100

	2024.02.09 - Concept Sewer and Storm Plan
	CG-100

	2024.05.02 - revised color plan
	2024.05.02 - Revised Plan
	220180701-0201-CS101-0101-CP-1

	2024.05.02 - Revised Conceptual Sewer and Drainage Plan
	CP01-220180701-0501-CG101-0101-CG-100

	2024.05.03 - revised colored plan
	2024.05.03 - Revised Conceptual Sewer and Drainage Plan
	CP01-220180701-0501-CG101-0101-CG-100

	2024.05.03 - Revised Plan
	220180701-0201-CS101-0101-CP-1

	
	4
	15
	15
	2024.07.24 - Revised Conditional Use Plan - Review Comments
	220180701-0201-CS201-0101-CS-100
	[1] 220180701-0201-CS201-0101-CS-100
	[1] 220180701-0201-CS201-0101-CS-100

	2024.08.23 - COLORED PLAN
	2024.08.23 - CS-100 - Conditional Use Site Plan
	CS-100

	2024.08.23 - CG-100 - Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan
	CG-100

	Maryland_Rd_Elevations_25-04-23
	02
	01


	UMORE 24-0041-003r.pdf
	Background
	Comprehensive Plan Compliance
	Recommendation
	Review Comments
	building design
	pedestrian connectivity
	A. Sidewalk. We reiterate the recommendation that the sidewalk be continued along the front of the building (the front facing Maryland Road). There is a walkway directly up the front entrance of the building, but there does not appear to be an easy pe...
	B. Crosswalks. A sidewalk is proposed along Maryland Road, which will greatly improve the pedestrian connectivity in the area. The sidewalk would cross the proposed driveway, where there would be ADA accessible ramps with detectable warning pads. A de...
	1. Driveway Apron. We recommend that the applicant design the sidewalk and driveway apron in such a way that it is accessible and highly visible. We suggest using the same material for the sidewalk across the driveway apron and ensuring that it is lev...

	C. Cross County Trail. The Power Line Trail will have a spur located approximately 0.1 mile from the property that will connect to the Cross County Trail East (CCT). A portion of the CCT was constructed as part of the Willow Pointe development and, wh...

	landscaping
	A. Proposed Plant Schedule. The landscape plan proposes 43 Doublefile Viburnum (Viburnum plicatum tomentosum) to be planted along the front façade of the building. However, Doublefile Viburbum is considered invasive in Pennsylvania and can spread aggr...


	Conclusion
	Attachments A & B

	UMORE 24-0041-003r.pdf
	Background
	Comprehensive Plan Compliance
	Recommendation
	Review Comments
	building design
	pedestrian connectivity
	A. Sidewalk. We reiterate the recommendation that the sidewalk be continued along the front of the building (the front facing Maryland Road). There is a walkway directly up the front entrance of the building, but there does not appear to be an easy pe...
	B. Crosswalks. A sidewalk is proposed along Maryland Road, which will greatly improve the pedestrian connectivity in the area. The sidewalk would cross the proposed driveway, where there would be ADA accessible ramps with detectable warning pads. A de...
	1. Driveway Apron. We recommend that the applicant design the sidewalk and driveway apron in such a way that it is accessible and highly visible. We suggest using the same material for the sidewalk across the driveway apron and ensuring that it is lev...

	C. Cross County Trail. The Power Line Trail will have a spur located approximately 0.1 mile from the property that will connect to the Cross County Trail East (CCT). A portion of the CCT was constructed as part of the Willow Pointe development and, wh...

	landscaping
	A. Proposed Plant Schedule. The landscape plan proposes 43 Doublefile Viburnum (Viburnum plicatum tomentosum) to be planted along the front façade of the building. However, Doublefile Viburbum is considered invasive in Pennsylvania and can spread aggr...


	Conclusion
	Attachments A & B




